NOTICE OF TENTH (10™) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Tenth (10™) Annual General Meeting of ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (Formerly
known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited) will be held on Tuesday, 30" day of September, 2025 at 10:00
AM at 138, Ansal Chambers-Il, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 the Registered Office of the Company
to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
considered and adopted.”

2. Toappoint Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa (DIN: 07641926), Director who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa (DIN: 07641926) who retires by rotation in terms of Section 152 of
Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible be and is hereby re-appointed as the Director of the Company whose
office shall be liable to retirement by rotation”.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-26

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration
(plus applicable service tax and out of pocket expenses) finalized by the Board of Directors to M/s. Sanjay Arya
& Associates (Firm Registration No. 102619), who have been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost
Auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company, for the Financial Year 2025-
2026.”

4. To appoint Jayesh Parmar & Associates, practicing company secretary as secretarial auditors of the
company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and Regulation 24A of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions (if
any) of the said Act (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force),
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consent of the members be and are hereby accorded to appoint Jayesh Parmar & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary as Secretarial Auditors for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive years beginning from FY 2025-26 till 2029-
2030 to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directors of the Company and Company Secretary (“Authorised
Signatories”) be and are hereby jointly and / or severally authorized to negotiate, finalize, agree on the terms of
the engagement with Jayesh Parmar & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary including fixing of
remuneration and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

By order of the Board
For ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Sachin Kumar
Company Secretary
M. No.: A31353

Place: Gurugram
Date: 05™ September, 2025
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Notes:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND, ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. SUCH PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE
RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS
BEFORE THE MEETING.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed.

4. Entry to the place of meeting will be regulated by an Attendance Slip which is annexed to the Notice.
Members/Proxies attending the meeting are kindly requested to complete the enclosed Attendance Slip and
affix their signature at the place provided thereon and hand it over at the entrance.

5. The documents related to matters set out in the notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office of
the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all working days up to and including the
date of meeting.

6. Route map and land mark details for the venue of general meeting is annexed to the notice.
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 3
To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-26

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to appoint Cost Auditors to audit the cost records of the applicable
products of the Company relating to its business.

The Board has appointed M/s. Sanjay Arya & Associates as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial
Year 2025-26 on remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Directors of the Company plus applicable
Service tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred.

In terms of Section 148 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors
has to be approved / ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

The concern or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of agenda no. 3 under Special Business of:

i. Director and Manager - None
ii. Every other Key Managerial Personnel - None
iii. Relatives of persons mentioned in (i) and (ii) - None

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 3. as an Ordinary Resolution, for your approval.
ITEM NO. 4

To appoint Jayesh Parmar & Associates, practicing company secretary as secretarial auditors of the
company

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and Regulation 24A of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company is required to
appoint Secretarial Auditors to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company.

In line with the SEBI Regulations, the Board, subject to the approval of the Shareholders, proposes to appoint
M/s. Jayesh Parmar & Associates, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company from the conclusion of 10" AGM till
the conclusion of 15" AGM, to carry out the Secretarial Audit for a period of five consecutive financial years i.e.,
from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30, as set out at Item No.4 of the accompanying Notice.

M/s. Jayesh Parmar & Associates, have confirmed and disclosed that:

o they meet the criteria of independence and that they are eligible for appointment as Secretarial Auditor.

o they are not disqualified for appointment as per the Companies Secretaries Act, 1980 and rules & regulations
made thereunder and the Auditing Standards issued by ICSI.

o they have further confirmed that the proposed appointment is within the limits laid down by ICSI and that they
do not have any conflict of interest in providing the services of Secretarial Audit, to the Company in terms of the
ICSI Auditing Standard on Audit Engagement.
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Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, Board has opined that M/s. Jayesh Parmar & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, fulfil the conditions/criteria for their appointment as Secretarial Auditor of the
Company and accordingly, Board recommends the said appointment to the Shareholders, for their approval.

The concern or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of agenda no. 4 under Special Business of:

i. Director and Manager - None
ii. Every other Key Managerial Personnel - None
iii. Relatives of persons mentioned in (i) and (ii) - None

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 4. as an Ordinary Resolution, for your approval.

By order of the Board
For ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Sachin Kumar
Company Secretary
M. No.: A31353

Place: Gurugram
Date: 05" September, 2025
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Pursuant to the Secretarial Standard (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, below mentioned are

ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2 OF THE NOTICE

the details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the 10" Annual General Meeting.

Name of the Director
Directors ldentification
Number

Date of Birth
Quialification
Experience

Date of first appointment

Shareholding in the
Company

Terms and Conditions of
appointment/ reappointment

Remuneration last drawn
(including sitting fees, if any)

Relationship with other
Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel

Number of meetings of the
Board attended during F.Y.
2024-25

List of Directorship in other
Companies

Membership/ Chairmanship
of Committees of other
Boards

Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa
07641926

05/04/1977

MBA Finance and BE Power Electronics & Communications from IETE Delhi
Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa is an MBA Finance and BE Power Electronics &
Communications from IETE Delhi. He is working as Vice President Design -
Solar Utility Scale at ReNew Private Limited. Previously he had worked with
Moser Baer Solar Limited as Head of Engineering & Product Development and
with Onida as the Head of Design Engineering - Invertor and UPS Division.
28/06/2017

NIL

Director (Non-Executive Director) liable to

remuneration.

retire by rotation without

No remuneration was drawn in capacity of Director of the Company

Not related to any Director / Key Managerial Personnel

4 (Four)

Star Solar Power Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited
Sungold Energy Private Limited

Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited

Lexicon Vanijya Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Four) Private Limited

NoobkwnkE

NIL (No membership and chairmanship of committees of boards are held for
other entities)
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RENEW AKSHAY URJA LIMITED)
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RENEW AKSHAY URJA PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U40300DL2015PLC275651
(Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — |1, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110 066)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the Attending Member/Proxy (in Block Letters):

Folio No.: No. of shares:

I hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held on Tuesday,
30" day of September, 2025 at 10:00 AM at 138, Ansal Chambers-I1, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066.

Signature of the Attending Member/Proxy/ Authorised Representative

Notes:
A Member/Proxy/ Authorised representative attending the meeting must fill in and sign this Attendance Slip
and hand it over at the entrance.
Member intending to appoint a proxy, should complete the Proxy Form given below and deposit it at the
Company’s Registered Office before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40300DL2015PLC275651
Name of the company: ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — 11, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066
Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
Email Id:
Folio No./Client I1d:
DP ID:
I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint
1. | Name:
Address:
E-mail 1d:
Signature:
2. | Name:
Address:
E-mail 1d:
Signature:
3. | Name:
Address:
E-mail 1d:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting
of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 30" day of September, 2025 at 10:00 AM at 138, Ansal Chambers-
I1, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
are indicated below:

Resolution No. Particulars
1. Adoption of Financial Statements of the Company
2. To appoint Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa (DIN: 07641926) Director who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
3. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2025-26
4, To appoint Jayesh Parmar & Associates, practicing company secretary as
secretarial auditors of the company

Signed this...... day of......... 20....
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Route Map
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A.

BOARD’S REPORT

To
The Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, i.e., ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (‘Company’),
it is our pleasure to present the 10" Board’s Report along with the Audited Financial Statement of
Accounts together with the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and share with
you the highlights of our performance during the year.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/ HIGHLIGHTS
Financial Summary

The performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is summarized below:
(Amount in INR millions)

Particulars Standalone

For the Financial Year

ended March 31
2025 2024

Income
Revenue from operations 1,410 1,494
Other Income 240 357
Total Revenue (I) 1,650 1,851
Expenses
Cost of goods sold - -
Employee benefit expense - -
Other expenses 125 117
Total Expense 125 117
Earnings/(loss) before interest, tax, depreciation and 1,525 1.734
amortization (EBITDA) (I) - (II) ’ ’
Depreciation and amortization expense 235 235
Finance cost 526 597
Profit for the year before tax 764 902
Current tax
Deferred tax 172 252
Earlier year tax
Profit after tax 592 650
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve#
Closing Debenture Redemption Reserves 306 303
Net Worth* 5,581 4,989
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# As per rule 18(7) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the Company is
required to create a Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) from profits available for dividend and
accordingly the Company had created a reserve of INR 306 million.

* Net Worth has been taken as Total Equity as per Balance Sheet

Performance Review

During the year under review, the Company’s total revenue decreased by 5.62% from INR 1,494 Million
(Previous year) to INR 1,410 Million (Current year)

During the year under review, the company’s total profits decreased by 8.92% from INR 650 Million
(Previous year) to INR 592 Million (Current year).

Transfer to Reserves

During the year under review, there was no transfer to Reserves.

DIVIDEND

No dividend is being recommended by the Board of your Company.

OPERATIONS

The Company has the following operational and commissioned projects in the state of Telangana:

S.No. Name of Project Capacity of Project in District State of India
MW(s)
1 Mehbubnagar -1 100 Mahabubnagar Telangana
Sadashivpet 24 Sangareddy Telangana
TOTAL 124

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year.

HOLDING SUBSIDIARY RELATIONSHIP

As on March 31, 2025, Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
and the Company does not have any subsidiary.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit during the year under review which fall under Chapter V of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

SHARE CAPITAL

A. Authorized Share Capital
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The Authorised share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was INR 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Twenty- Five Crores Only) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore Fifty Lacs) Equity shares of INR 10/-
(Ten) each.

. Paid up Share Capital

The issued and paid-up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was INR 13,30,35,710/-
(Rupees Thirteen Crore Thirty Lacs Thirty-Five Thousand Seven Hundred and Ten Only) divided into
1,33,03,571 (One Crore Thirty-Three Lacs Three Thousand Five Hundred and Seventy-One) Equity
shares of INR 10/- (Ten) each.

During the year under review there was no change in the capital structure of the Company.

DEBT STRUCTURE

Your Company during the financial year(s) 2015-16 and 2017-18 had issued Compulsory Convertible
Debentures and listed, secured, Non- Convertible Debentures ('NCDs') respectively. The NCDs continues
to be listed on the Wholesale Debt Market (" WDM') segment of National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. It
provides NCD holders a trading platform and marketability to the instrument. Catalyst Trusteeship
Limited continues to be the Debenture Trustee for the benefit of the NCD holders. The complete details
of secured and unsecured debt availed by your Company is provided in the financial statements annexed
to the Annual Report and corresponding Notes.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any debentures.

CREDIT RATINGS

Credit rating received from CARE Ratings Limited for its Non-Convertible debentures was reaffirmed to
Care AA+ (CE) Stable.

AUDITORS

. Statutory Auditors

M/s S.R Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 301003E/E300005) have
been appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office for a term of four years beginning
from the conclusion of the 7" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 11™ Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held in F.Y. 2025-26.

The Auditors’ Report is self- explanatory and do not call for any explanation and comments.

During the financial year 2024-25, the statutory auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143
(12) of the Act, therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134(3) (ca) of the Act.

. Secretarial Auditors

M/s. Jayesh Parmar & Associates, Company Secretaries, have been appointed to conduct the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25 as required under Section 204 of the Act and Rules
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made thereunder. The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2024-25 is annexed herewith as
‘Annexure A’ forming part of the Board’s Report.

The Secretarial Auditor has no observations and qualifications.

The Auditors’ Report is self- explanatory in all other respects and does not call for any further explanation
and comments.

Subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, it is proposed to appoint
M/s. Jayesh Parmar & Associates, Practising Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditors for a period of 5
(Five) consecutive years beginning from F.Y. 2025-26 till 2029-2030 to conduct Secretarial Audit of the
Company

C. Internal Auditors
Internal Audit for the year 202-25 was conduct by Ms. Neha Puri, Chartered Accountants.

Ms. Neha Puri, Chartered Accountants has been re-appointed to conduct the Internal Audit of the
Company for the Financial year 2025-26 as required under Section 138 of the Act.

D. Cost Auditors

In terms of the Section 148 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is
stated that the cost accounts and records are made and maintained by the Company as specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.

In terms of aforesaid provisions and pursuant to the recommendation of Audit Committee, M/s Sanjay
Arya & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 102619) has been re-appointed as Cost
Auditors of the Company to audit the cost records for the Financial Year 2025-26 at a remuneration as
may be decided by the Board. The remuneration of the Cost Auditor is subject to the ratification by the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Accordingly, the Board recommends ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

ANNUAL RETURN

As required under section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March
31, 2025 will be available on website at https://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/ .

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
follows:

A. Conservation of energy:
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b)

©)
d)

Energy conservation is an area of priority and the Company has made all efforts to ensure continuous
monitoring and improvement in energy consumption in all its offices.

Technology absorption:

Being in the business of providing clean energy, the Company is constantly looking at innovation and
technology absorption to increase production efficiency in its business.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

During the year under review, there was no Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgoings.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON (KMP)

The Board plays the most pivotal role in overseeing the management, governance, performance, long-
term success of business as a whole and protecting the long-term interests of all the stakeholders. The
Board is entrusted with reviewing and approving the management’s strategic plan & business objectives
and monitoring the Company’s strategic direction. The Board also ensures adherence to the highest
standards of Corporate Governance and complete transparency in the functioning of the Company.

The Board of your Company has a good and diverse mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors and the same are also in line with the applicable provisions of the Act. As on March 31, 2025,
the Board consists of 4 Directors comprising 1 Executive, 1 Non-Executive, and 2 Independent Directors.
The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience
and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business.

The composition of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2025 was as follows:

S. Name of the Director Designation
No
1 Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director
2 Ms. Parul Agrawal Managing Director
3 Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director
4 Mr. Varun Chugh Independent Director

Independent Directors Declaration

In terms of Section 149(7) of the Act, the Company has received declarations from all the Independent
Directors of the Company confirming that

they meet the criteria of independence as specified under Section 149(6) of the Act and there has been no
change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent Directors.

they have registered their names in the Independent Director’s Databank.

they have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act.

they have complied with the Code of Conduct of Directors and Senior Management

Terms- Terms of the appointment of Independent Director is available on our website under the link-
https://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/
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Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Anand Jaisinghani is holding position of CFO as on 31st March, 2025.

During the year under review, Mr. Sachin Kumar was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Company w.e.f. May 13, 2024.

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa, Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Brief particulars and expertise of directors seeking appointment / re-appointment together with their other
directorships and committee memberships have been given in the annexure to the Notice of the AGM in
accordance with the requirements of the Secretarial Standards.

NUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Meetings are governed by structured agenda. All major agenda items are backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take informed decisions. The Company Secretary in
consultation with the executive directors prepares the detailed agenda for the meetings.

Agenda papers and notes on agenda are circulated to the Directors, in advance. All material information’s
are being circulated along with agenda papers for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the
meeting. Where it is not practicable to attach any document to the agenda, the same is tabled before the
meeting with specific reference to this effect in the agenda.

The Board of Directors of the Company duly met 5 (Five) times during the year under review in respect
of which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded. The necessary quorum
was present in all the meetings. The details of meetings and attendance are mentioned below:

S. No. Date of Attended by
Meeting

Gaurav Kannan Natraj | Parul Varun Chugh
Wadhwa Sharma Agrawal

1 13-05-2024 Yes No Yes Yes

2 24-05-2024 Yes Yes No Yes

3 13-08-2024 Yes Yes Yes Yes

4 13-11-2024 No Yes Yes Yes

5 10-02-2025 Yes Yes No Yes

Total 4 4 3 5

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your directors make the following statements in terms of section 134(3)(c) of the Act:
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a)

b)

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively;

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Sub-Committees of the Board play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and
have been constituted to deal with specific areas / activities as mandated by applicable regulations. These
Committees are set up by the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles under their
respective Charters. The minutes of the meeting of all Sub-Committees are placed before the Board for
noting.

During the year, all recommendations of the Committees of the Board which were mandatorily required
have been accepted by the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit Committee is one of the main pillars of the Corporate Governance mechanism in any Company and
is established with the aim of enhancing confidence in the integrity of an organization’s processes and
procedures relating to internal control and corporate reporting including financial reporting.

The Company has constituted its Audit Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of
the Act and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.
The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the
financial reporting; the effectiveness of the system of risk management and robustness of internal financial
controls. The Audit Committee is responsible for the oversight of the quality and integrity of the
Company's accounting and financial reporting process.

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2025 was as follows:

S. No. Name of the Member Designation
1. Mr. Varun Chugh Independent Director, Chairman
2. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director
3. Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director
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The Scope of Audit Committee shall be as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 and Part
C of Schedule II of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the financial year under review, the meetings of Audit Committee were held and attended by
members as follows:

S.No. Date of Attended by
Meeting

Gaurav Kannan Natraj | Varun Chugh
Wadhwa Sharma

1 24-05-2024 Yes Yes Yes

2 13-08-2024 Yes Yes Yes

3 13-11-2024 No Yes Yes

4 10-02-2025 Yes Yes Yes

Total 3 4 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted its Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘N&RC”) in accordance with
the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015. N&RC is responsible for overseeing key processes through which it can
make recommendations to the Board on the structure, size and composition of the Board, key management
personnel & senior management, ensure that the appropriate mix of skills, experience, diversity and
independence is present on the Board and senior level for it to function effectively. The NRC also leads
the process for new Board appointments.

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2025 was as follows:

S. No. Name of the Member Designation
1. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director, Chairman
2. Mr. Varun Chugh Independent Director
3. Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director

The Scope of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall be as per the applicable provisions of
Companies Act 2013 and Part D of Schedule II of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Board has framed and adopted a Nomination, Remuneration and Board Diversity Policy in terms of
the Section 178 of the Act. The policy, inter-alia, lays down the principles relating to appointment,
cessation, remuneration and evaluation of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company. The Nomination, Remuneration and Board Diversity Policy of the Company
is available on the website of the Company under the link-https://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-
limited/

During the financial year under review, the meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was
held and attended by members as follow:
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S.No. Date of Attended by
Meeting
Gaurav Kannan Varun Chugh
Wadhwa Natraj
Sharma
1 24-05-2024 Yes Yes Yes
2 13-08-2024 Yes Yes No
Total 2 2 1

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted its Risk Management Committee in compliance with Regulation 21 and any
other applicable provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations and any other applicable law or enactment
for the time being in force to formulate a detailed risk management policy, to monitor and oversee
implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adequacy of risk management
systems, periodically reviewing the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by
considering the changing industry dynamics and evolving complexity and to keep the board of directors
informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommendations and actions to be taken.

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2025 was as follows:

S. No. Name of the Member Designation
1. Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Non-Executive Director,
Chairman
2. Ms. Parul Agrawal Executive Director
3. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director

During the financial year under review, 2 meetings of Risk Management Committee were held and
attended by members as follow:

S.No. Date of Attended by
Meeting
Gaurav Kannan Ms. Parul Agrawal
Wadhwa Natraj
Sharma
1 10-05-2024 Yes No Yes
2 05-12-2024 Yes Yes Yes
Total 2 1 2

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted its Stakeholders Relationship Committee in compliance with Section 178
the Companies Act, Regulation 20 and any other applicable provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations
and any other applicable law or enactment for the time being in force for resolving the grievances of the
security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to transfer/transmission of NCDs, non-
receipt of annual report, general meetings, review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights
by shareholders etc.
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The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2025 was as follows:

S. No. Name of the Member Designation
1. Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Non-Executive Director,
Chairman
2. Ms. Parul Agrawal Executive Director
3. Mr. Varun Chugh Independent Director

During the financial year under review, One meeting of Committee was held and attended by members
as follow:

S.No. Date of Attended by
Meeting
Gaurav Varun Ms. Parul Agrawal
Wadhwa Chugh
1 24-05-2024 Yes Yes No
Total 1 1 0

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR)

In accordance with the requirements of the Section 135 of the Act, the Board has constituted a Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee to assist the Board in setting the Company’s CSR Policy and
assessing its CSR performance.

Policy

CSR Policy is available on our website under the link https://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/

Composition of the CSR Committee

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2025 was as follows:

S. Name of the Member Designation
No.
l. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director
2. Ms. Parul Agrawal Managing Director
3. Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director

During the financial year under review, the meeting of CSR Committee was held and attended by
members as follow:

S.No. Attended by
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Date of Gaurayv Parul Kannan
Meeting Wadhwa Agrawal Natraj
Sharma
1 24-05-2024 Yes No Yes
Total 1 0 1

Report on CSR Activities

The Annual Report on CSR activities as required under Section 135 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed as ‘Annexure B’ forming
part of the Boards’ Report.

GENERAL MEETINGS

During the year under review, Shareholders of the Company met 1 (one) time as detailed below:

S.No. Date of Meeting Type of Meeting
1 30-09-2024 Annual General Meeting

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are provided in the
Financial Statement.

Further, the Company avails exemption under Section 186(11)(a) of the Act engaged in the business of
carrying Infrastructure activities.

SIGNIFICANT AND THE MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

DISCLOSURE OF VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Act, the Company has established Vigil
Mechanism to report genuine concerns, which will be administered by the Audit Committee. Vigil
Mechanism is available on the website of the Company under the link https://renewpower.in/renew-
akshay-urja-limited/. During the period under review, the Company has not received any complaint under
the Vigil Mechanism.

BOARD EVALUATION, POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION

The Company believes that an effective Governance Framework requires periodic evaluation of the
functioning of the Board as a whole, its committees and individual Director’s performance. The evaluation
process facilitates transition from good to great Boards which can take governance to greater heights. It is
a mechanism by which the Board members candidly reflect on how well the Board is meeting its
responsibilities. The process lays the foundation for a high performing Board and regular Board evaluation
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is the core driver necessary to promote change and deliver best practice. Board Evaluation provides an
opportunity to remind Directors of the importance of group dynamics and effective Board and Sub-
Committee processes in fulfilling its responsibilities. It also improves teamwork by creating better
understating of Board dynamics, Board-management relations and thinking as a group within the Board.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies act and SEBI LODR, the Board has carried out annual
evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees and individual Directors. Evaluation done
was presented to the NRC and Board.

Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, mandates that the Independent Directors of the Company
shall hold at least one meeting in a year, without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and members
of the management and requires all the Independent Directors to be present at such meeting. Independent
Directors play a crucial role in ensuring an efficient and transparent work environment, hence all the
Independent Directors of the Company separately met once during the FY 2024-25 without the presence
of any of Non-Independent Directors and/or any of the members of the management on March 20, 2025.

Overall, the review determined that the Board as a whole has been functioning as a cohesive body which
is well engaged with different perspectives. There is a good balance of skills and experience on the Board
to ensure the delivery of stakeholder goals. The Committees are functioning well and besides the
Committee’s terms of reference as mandated by law, important issues are being brought up and discussed
in the Meetings.

As on March 31, 2025, the Company has following KMPs, who are not in receipt of any remuneration
from the Company:

1. Ms. Parul Agrawal, Managing Director
ii.  Mr. Anand Jaisinghani, Chief Financial Officer

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in its ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company
had not entered into any contract/ arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered
material and which is required to be reported in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134(3)(h) read with
Section 188 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Further, related party disclosures as per para-A of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 are
mentioned in the Note No. 25 to the financial statements.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Ultimate Holding Company i.e., ReNew Energy Global Plc has an elaborate Risk Management Policy
which has been adopted on a group level i.e., the same is also applicable on the Company. The said policy
helps to identify, assess, respond to and monitor, on a real-time basis, risks that impact business objectives.
Risk management is an integral component of the ReNew Group at large. Effective risk management with
enhanced use of technology has improved the quality of business decisions.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
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FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the Financial Year 2024-25 and the date of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized
use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial statements.

In terms of Section 138 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. Neha Puri, Chartered Accountant, as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial
year 2024-25.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

ReNew Private Limited (“Formerly known as ReNew Power Private Limited”) (Intermittent Holding
Company) has in place a prevention of sexual harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the sexual
harassment of women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassments at workplace. All women
associates (permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any woman visiting the Company's
office premises or women service providers are covered under this Policy. Further, a Complaints
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received.

The said Policy is applicable on every subsidiary Company of ReNew Private Limited.

Details of Complaints:

Number of complaints of sexual harassment 0
received in the year

Number of complaints disposed off during the 0
year

Number of cases pending for more than ninety 0
days

There was no complaint received from any employee during the financial year 2024-25 and hence no
complaint is outstanding as on March 31, 2025 for redressal.

Compliance of the provisions relating to the Maternity Benefit Act 1961

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 & The
Andhra Pradesh Maternity Benefit Rules, 1966 (for Telangana).

PERSONNEL
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During the period under consideration no employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration
exceeding the sum prescribed under section 197 of the Act and thus no disclosures were required under
Rule 5(1) and 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

OTHERS

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as there
were no transactions on these matters during the year under review:

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks to all the investors,
shareholders and stakeholders for the faith and confidence they have reposed in the Company. The
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Annexure A

Jayesh Parmar & Associates

Practising Company Secretary
91+9899339796
E-mail — csjayeshparmar@gmail.com

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

M/s. ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

138, Ansal Chamber — II, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate governance practice by ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company”) having CIN: U40300DL2015PLC275651. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during
the financial year ended 31 March, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2025
according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

(i1))  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made
there under;

(iii)) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (LODR) Regulations, 2015;
b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
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Trading) Regulations, 2015;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depository and Participants)
Regulations, 2018;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-
Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018

SEBI (Debenture trustee) regulations

SEBI (Issue and listing of debt securities) regulations

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations

SEBI (Issue and listing of non-convertible securities) regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder

(iv) The management has identified and confirmed the following laws as applicable to the

Company:

1.

ii.
1v.

Vi.
Vii.
Viil.
IX.
XI.
Xil.

Xiil.

X1V.

Environment Protection Act, 1989 and Rules;

The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary
Movement) Rules;

Batteries (Management and Handling), Amendments Rules, 2010;

The Noise Pollution (Regulation and Control) Rules, 2000;

The Electricity Act, 2003 and the Rules & Regulations made there
under by CERC, CEA and MERC;

Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 and Schemes;

Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and Rules;

Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and Rules;

The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 & the Rules;
Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and Rules;

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Rules;

Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act,
1959;

Workman's Compensation Act, 1923 and Rules;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India:
Applicability of SS-1 and SS-2;

(i1) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange

(NSE);

(ii1) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there
under to the extent of foreign Direct Investment, Overseas—Direet—Investment,
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. L (ol E ings:

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations;

We report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director. There were
no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the year under review.
However during the financial year under report, the following change took place in the
position of KMP and the Company has duly complied with the provisions of the Act thereof:

1. Mr. Sachin Kumar has been appointed as the Company Secretary (CS) of the company
w.e.f. 13.05.2024.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and on shorter notice with the
consent of Directors, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Jayesh Parmar & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Proprietor)
Date: July 23, 2025 ACS No.:27055
Place: New Delhi C.P No.:15007

UDIN: A027055G000841495
Peer Review No. 1055/2021

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure A' and
forms an integral part of this report.
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Annexure A
To
The Members
M/s. ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Jayesh Parmar & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Proprietor)
Date: July 23, 2025 ACS No.:27055
Place: New Delhi C.P No.:15007

UDIN: A027055G000841495
Peer Review No. 1055/2021
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ANNEXURE - B

Format for the Annual Report on CSR Activities to be Included in the Board's Report For Financial Year
Commencing on or After 1st Day of April, 2023

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (“ReNew” or “Company”) recognises its responsibility towards the stakeholders as
a good corporate citizen and believes in giving back to society. With a vision to “transform India via the ReNew
India Initiative”, ReNew’s interventions are designed keeping in mind the needs of the communities and striking
a balance with Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). The company endeavours to work in the domains that
uplift the lowest strata of the society by undertaking activities as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act,
2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SI. No. | Name of Director Designation / Nature of Number of Number of meetings
Directorship meetings of CSR | of CSR Committee
Committee held | attended during the
during the year year
1 Gaurav Wadhwa Director 1 1
2 Parul Agrawal Director 1 NIL
3 Kannan Natraj Independent Director 1 1
Sharma

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
board are disclosed on the website of the company.

http://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

Not applicable for the period under review.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any"

SI. No. [Financial Year |[Amount available for set-off from |[Amount required to be set-off
preceding financial years (in Rs) (for the financial year, if any (in
IRs)

1 2023-24 2,28,154 2,28,154
Total 2,28,154 2,28,154

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 61,14,84,183
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 1,22,29,684
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NA

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: INR 2,28,154
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): INR 1,20,01,530

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:


http://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for the

Financial Year. Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to

(in Rs.) section 135(6). section 135(5).
Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
1,23,40,000 Not Applicable

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

M @ A | @ 3 () Q) ® ® (10) an
SI.| Name of | Item | Local (Location of|Project| Amount | Amount | Amount (Mode Mode of
No the from | area [the project.|duratio| allocated | spentin [transferr| of |Implementatio
Project. |the list|(Yes/No n. for the |[the current| edto |Imple| n- Through
of ) project (in| financial | Unspent |menta| Implementing
activiti Rs.). Year (in CSR | tion - Agency
es in L. Rs.). Account (Direct
Sched Stat| Distri for the (Yes/NNamR C,StR .
ule VII €. ct. project | o). e egistrati
to the as per 0111)
Act. Section frlumber.
135(6) (in
Rs.).
Not applicable
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(4)) @ A @ &) © Q) ®
SI. No.| Name of the | Item Local | Location | Amount (Mod| Mode of implementation -
Project from |area (Yes/| of the spent for |[eof | Through implementing
the list| No). project. | the project [impl agency.
of . (in Rs.). |eme
activitie State D'lStI' ntati Name. .CSR .
sin . ict. on - l‘engtI'I;ltlon
schedul Dire fumper.
e VII to ct
the Act. (Yes/
No).
1 [Integrated Rurall X No [PanlIndia| 5,90,000 |Yes
Development
2 |Access to I No Pan India | 1,17,50,000 |Yes
Digital
Education
Total 1,23,40,000

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: The cost has been included in the programme cost. No

administrative overheads being claimed.
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
() Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8¢): INR 1,23,40,000

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

|Sl. No. | Particular | Amount (in Rs.) |




(i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per |1,22,29,684
section 135(5)

(i1) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 1.25.68.154

(iii) |Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 3,38,470

(iv) [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or |-
activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) [Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years |3,38,470
[(iiD)-(iv)]

* Total amount of Rs. 1,23,40,000 was spent for the Financial Year and amount of Rs. 2,28,154 available in FY
2023-24 has been considered for set-off against amount required to be spent in the FY 2024-25

9. (2) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not Applicable

SI. No.| Preceding Amount |Amount spent| Amount transferred to any | Amount
Financial |transferred to in the fund specified under remaining to
Year. Unspent CSR | reporting |Schedule VII as per section | be spent in
Account under|Financial Year 135(6), if any. succeeding
section 135 (6) (in Rs.). financial

Name of | Amount | Date of years. (in

in Rs.
(in Rs.) the Fund| (in Rs). |transfer. Rs.)

Total

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

Not Applicable
&) 2 3 “ &) Q) Q) ® (&)
SI. No. | Project | Name of |Financial| Project Total | Amount [Cumulati| Status of
ID. the Year in |duration.| amount | spent on ve the
Project. |which the allocated the amount | project -
project for the |projectin| spent at |Complete
was project the the end of d
commenc (in Rs.). [reporting [reporting [/Ongoing.
ed. Financial | Financial
Year (in | Year. (in
Rs). Rs.)
1
Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year- Not Applicable

(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.



(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,

their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the

capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section
135(5). Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Parul Agrawal Gaurav Wadhwa
Managing Director Director
DIN- 08452687 DIN- 07641926

Date — May 28, 2025
Place — Gurugram
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Renew Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Renew Akshay Urja Limited ("the Company”), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the
statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
material accounting policies and other explanatory information .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us , the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the 'Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the '‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

3 R Batibo & CoLLP a Limued biabiity Pactnership with LLP idertity No AAB-4794
Regd Offce 22 C Streer Block § 3rd Floor Kokata 708016
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financiai Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
thatincludes our opinion. Reasonabie assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. ;
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= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a rnaterial uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 {"the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1" a staterment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books except for those matters stated in the
paragraph 2 (i){vi} below on reporting under Rule 11(g)

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account ; :




SR

Baniisoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

(e)

(f)

{g)

(h)

{i)

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

The observation to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3){(b) and paragraph 2(i)(vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(gj}.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2" to this report;

The provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2025,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv.  a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies). including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly iend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever
by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries;

b) No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or gtherwise, that the Company shalil, whether, directly or indirectly, fend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and {b) contain any material
misstatement. !

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company
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vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software {SAP 54 Hana) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
alt relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with,
Additionaily, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory
requirements for record retention w.e.f. 28 March 2024 as audit trail feature was enabled
at underlying application database w.e.f. 28 March 2024. Also, refer note 32 to the
financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAIl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

o—1

per Naman Agarwal

Partner

Membership Number; 502405
UDIN: 25502405BMLBTW1313
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 28, 2025
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date under the heading Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements”

Renew Akshay Urja Limited (“the Company")

In terms of the information and explanation sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
befief, we state that:

()

(i)

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(a) (B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i}(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in the
financial year 2022-23 in accordance with a planned programme of verifying them once in three
years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and e
nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in note 3
to the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. These immovable properties
are pledged with Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, the Security Trustee as security for the lenders
and their title deeds are not available with the Company. The same has not been independently
confirmed by the Security Trustee and hence we are unable to comment on the same

Description Gross Held in name { Whether Period held - | Reason for
of Property carrying of promoter, indicate not being
value director or ; range, where | held in the
their refative | appropriate name of
or employee Company
Land 29,10,26,252 | Renew No 7-8 years Mortgage to
Akshay Urja lender
Limited

{(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) during the year ended March 31, 2025. The Company has not capitalized any intangible
assets in the books of the Company.

(e} There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasona Is
during the year. In our opinicn the coverage and the procedure of such
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(iii)

management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis
of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii){(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has provided loans to its Holding Company as follows:

Particulars Loans (in Rs. Million)*
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during 200 R
the year

- Holding Company

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in 1,170
respect of above cases
- Holding Company

*excluding interest

The Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or provided
security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties,

(b) During the year, the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the
nature of loans to its Holding Company are not prejudicial to the Company's interest. The
Company has not made investments, provided guarantees or security during the year.

(c) The Company has granted loans to companies which are repayable on demand. For ioans
outstanding at year end, we are informed that company has not demanded repayment of
any such loan during the year. The payment of interest has been regular.

(d} There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than
ninety days.

{(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited
Liabitity Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that have
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties.

(f) As disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements, during the year, the Company has
granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or pericd of repayment to companies. Of these following are the
details of the aggregate amount of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to
promoters or related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act,
2013:

{in Rs. Million)

All Parties Promoters Related Parties%

Aggregate amount of loans/ 1,170 NA 1,170
advances in nature of loans

- Repayable on demand
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(iv)

(v}

(vi)

(vii)

(viif)

(ix)

()

Percentage of loans/ advances | 100% NA 100%
in nature of loans to the total
loans

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act
and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rutes made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the generation of power, and are of the opinion
that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to
the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, cess, and other statutory dues which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

{b}The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) Term ioans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were cbtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{f)The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is nat applicable to the Company.

{a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer {inciuding debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x}(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company. C)’ _
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{xi)

{xii)

{xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(b) The Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares / fully
or partialty or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

{b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliiance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.
{b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us,

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on cfause (xvi){b) of the Order is not appficable to the
Company.

{c) The Company is not a Core investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of fndia. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(d)There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. The Company has not
incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
reguirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,
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(xix}  On the basis of the financial ratios disciosed in note 38 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of cne
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fail due.

(xx) (a) There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in
Schedule VIl of the Companies Act {the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section
5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has heen disclosed in note 27 to the financial
statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be
transferred to a speciaf account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of
Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in nate 27 to the financial statements,

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Naman Agarwal

Partner

Membership Number: 502405
UDIN: 25502405BMLBTW1313
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 28, 2025




SR Batisoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF Renew Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Renew Akshay
Urja Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controf over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
tirmely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 201 3.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAIl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in ali material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internat financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reascnaite-d
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compa s




S.R Barusoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
inciuding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the interpal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Naman Agarwal

Partner

Membership Number: 502405
UDIN: 25502405BMLBTW1313
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 28, 2025




ReNew Alshay 1rfa Lhnited
Balance Sheet ns gt 31 March 2625
Amaanes in TR million. unless othernse stated)

Assels
Non-current assels
Propeny, plant and equipment
Capial work in progress
Vol avwis

Others
Propayments
Non-curent 1ax azsets (neth
Other non-curent sssets
‘Total rom-corrent sssels

Corvent assels
Invemories
Financial avsers
Trde receivables
Cash mnd cash equivalens,
Baok bulance.oicr thaz cash and cash cquivalcnts
Toans
Others
Prepaymnents
Other current as wets
Tatal current assels
Total mgsets

Equity and lisbililies
Equily
Equity share capital
Orher equity
Equity component of coempubagry o ]
Securties premium
Debenture redempition reene
Resained earmags
‘Folsl equity

Nemcurrent lizbilities
Fmnanal liabdine

Eong Term Bumowings
Long lerm Provisions
Delovred tax iabalste (ner)
T'olal non-carrend lisbiicles

Current liabllitdes
Firancial hiabalitre s
Short-1enm bomowings
Trade pavables
Total owtsimndmp due. of mic eaterprives and smalt emespriszy
Towal vutstanding duves of crehlens other thaw wacro enemrises and sinall
Enrarprises
Other currenu fnancia! hahilines
Other enrren Lisbilixes
Tolal rurrent Habilities
Tolad lishililles
Toll eywily and labilities

Sumuary of mite el accountmg policies
‘The accompanying nates fotr an micgral part of tie Finanenl Statements

%o 7ot o report of even date atteched
ForS.R, Badlibai & Co. LLP
Chanered Accountants
TCAIFIm Regitraton Na. 305 (0TELRK0OS

Asat Asat
b 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
3 5,859 7.100
i 4 -
4 4 ]
6 0 o
35 2
7 19 i
TH) PRET]
8 3 1R
9 a4 a9
10 i a1
io 436 709
s 2,774 2074
1 0 239
G 21 23
7 P 7
FEET PELY]
1343 11,331
1A 133 123
124 1144 Lidd
128 1200 1300
17 G It
12D 2398 2209
5,581 4,989
3 3,446 4888
i P 2
5 [x]} 450
5,097 3
15 w2 149
18
99 462
17 "
13 14 14
T 959
5461 6342
73} L3
a1

For and on behall of the buard of ReNew Akshuy Urfa Limfted

Guh—

1Gawny Wadhwa)
Direstor

DIN- 641936
Place: Gerngram
Pase: 28 Vay X023

»,

-
|$ /
gl

4 Teel Financea | Officer

e (unugram
a8 May 2025

@J\A

(Panal Aprawalt
Managmg Duecior
DIN- 08432687
Placa: Gurugrm
Date: 28 May X125

abo

{8achin Kumar,

Company Sevictary
Meanhership No. A31351
Place

Dute. 2% May 2075

¥ e




ReNew Akshay UrjaLimited
Statemeni of Profit med Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Arnounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

Income:

Reveme from contracs with ¢nstomers
Qther iwcome

Total income

Expenses;
Other expenses
Total pxpenses

Farniug before interest, 1ax, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)

Degwesation expense
Finance cost
Profit hefore tax

Tax expense
Deferred tax
Profit for the year

Other comprehensite income for the year, nct of tax
Tatal comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Earnings per share fin ENR): (face value per share: INR 10)
(1) Basic
(2} Diluped

Summary of malerial sccounting policies
The accompanymg nctes form an integral part of the Finaacial Statements

As per our sepon of even date attachied

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chariered Accountass

IC Al Firin Regisiraten No.: 304 003E/E3D0005

per Naman Agarsal

Partner e
Membersbip No. 502408

Place: Uurugram

Date: 28 May 2023

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
o 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
15 1,410 1494
20 240 157
1,550 1851
2 125 7
125 17
1,525 1,74
22 235 235
23 526 397
764 2
5 172 252
(a) 592 650
) : )
{a) +b) 597 550
# 2553 %46
2593 246
22

For and on ehalf of the board of ReNew Akshay Urjn Limited

S

(Gaurav Wadhwa)
Director

DIN- 07641926
Place: Guegram
Date: 28 May 2025

‘Anand Jaisvinghani)
jef Financial Officer

Placer Gurugram
Date: 28 May 2005

q}y

tParul Agrawal)
Managune Director
DIN- DB452687
Place Gomgrnm
Drase: 28 May 2025

'Ma—

(Sachin Kuenar)
Company Secrelary
Memberdip No.. A3
Piace: Curngram

Date: 28 May 2025




ReNew Alshay Urja Limited
Statemnent of Cash Flows for the yesr ended 31 March 2025
{Amounts 11 INR million. unless otherwisc staicd)

. For the year ended For the year cuded
Particnlars 31 Mnicln 2025 31 Maich 224
Cash flow from aperating activities
Profit before fax 764 9m
Adjustmenns for;

Depreciation expeine 235 235
Intersst income (226) (173
Provisions written back [ARH] -
Impairment allewance for financial assets 3 -
Unwinding of discount on provisions 1 2
Tnterest expense 483 541
Cperating profit hefore working capital changes 1,247 1,507
Movement in working capital

(Inerease)devrease m irade receivables L) 748
Decrensef(increase) in inventories [5 8)
Decrease irt other carren assets 2 2
{Increase) in gther non-current finaneial assets ) )
tinceease) in other carrent financial assets (49) (n
Decrease in prepayments 4 12
{Increase) in other ron-current assets 1 -
(Decrease)/Incresse in other current liabilites o 11
(Decrease} in trade payables 1349) {38)
Increase/{dectense) in other current financial liabilides 1 (1)
Cash generated from operations 859 2,218
Income tax paid (net} (12} (17}
Net cash generated from operating activities 847 2,201
Cash fiow from investing activities

Purchase of Propery, Plant and Equipment including capital work in progress, capital creditors 20 o
and capital advances 2

Net disposalflinvestments) in bank deposits Iraving residual wmaturity mote than 3 months 213 (63)
Loan given to related parties (200) 1970)
Inierest received 135 166
Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities 88 (895)
Cash flow from finsncing activities

Repayment of long-term borrowngs 42 1402)
Repayiment of shon-lerm borrowings (2) 1287
Tnierest paid (327) 1539}
Nel cash used in lingncing activities (951) {1,228}
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 84 75
Cash and ensh equivaleatts at the beginuing of the year 93 18
Cash and cash equoivalents af the end of the year 177 A
Components of cush and cush eqoivalents

Balances with banks;

- Do current acconnts 15 23
- On deposit accaunts with original maturity of [ess than 3 months 162 70
Taotal cash and cash equivaients 177 93
Changes in linbilitics arising from financing activiiies

Particulars ::ﬁ';‘#fp‘::;;g Cash flows (net) OGther changes* Cln‘_f'luf'::ll:";:f .

Long-term borrowings Gngluding cnerent maturlies snd net of ancillary 5.305 {422 4NN
borrowings eost ingurred)

Shor-term borrowings 2 {24 i)
‘Total Yubilitivs from finuncing activitics 5,307 1424} 4 K88




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Stutement of Cash Rlaws for the year ended 3t March 2025
{Amounts in TNR milhan, unless otherwise stated

Particolars 3‘;?1“:5 t:_;h;:; Cash flows (net) Other changes* Clu;"é;:;";;;:‘ N
Long-(erim borrowing{including cwrrent maturities snd net of amifary 5,700 (402) 5,305
borrowingy cost ncureed)
Short-lerm borrowing 239 1287) 2
Total lighilities fronfiancing sctivitles 5,989 (6i38) 5,307

* other changes inclede reinstatement of foreign currency borrowing and amorisation of ancillary borrowang cost,

Summary of matena sccounting policies

Notes:

The cash flow staiement has been prepared nnder the indirect method au set ut 1n ihe Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows".

The accompanymg naes form an integral part of the finaneial statements

As per our report of tven date awached

For S.R. Datliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAT Firm Regrsiration No.: 305003E/EIN005

3.1

For and on behalf of the board of ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

[Gasrav Wadhwa)
Director
W DIN- 07641926
Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Dae: 28 May 2025 a, Date, 28 May 2025 |

‘cg"v‘
(Anand Jaisingham)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 May 2025

et

b
(Sachin Kumar)
Company Secretary
Membershup No ¢ \31353
Place: Gorugram
Daie: 28 May 2025

>

2

(Parul Agrawal)
Managing Dirceior
DIN- 08452687
Place: Guragram
Date: 28 May 2025

win, O




ReNew Akshsy Urja Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amounts in TNR million, iniess otherwise sated)

Aftributable to the equity holders of the Company
Equity Reserves and Surplus
i component of
Particidars Eq:lt:i::\lal‘e mmpu]s?rlly Securhties Retained :;:z::::‘:‘ Total squlty
convertible premitm carnings
debentures ———
(refer note 11A) | (refer nate L1B) | (refer note 12B) { (refer note 12D) | (refer note 12C)

As at 1 Apeil 2023 133 1,144 1,200 1,622 139 4,318
Profii for the year - - - 650 - 630
Total comprehensive income - - - 650 - &50|
Transfer 1o debeniure redemption reserve = : 5 64 64 G
As at 31 March 2024 133 1,144 1,200 2,209 303 4,959
Profit for the year - - - 5492 - 55‘2._'*
Total Comprehensive Income - . - 592 - 52
Transfer to debeniure redemption reserve - - n J) 3 -
As at 31 March 2025 133 1,144 1,200} 2,798 306 5,581

The accompanying notes form an integral part of 1he Financial Siatements

As per our report of even date attuched
For S.R. Bailiboi & Co. LLP
Chariered Accountants

For and on behalf of the hoard of ReNew Akshay Urja Limlted

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300005

per Naman Agarwal
Partner
Membership No.: 502405
Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 May 2025

o

(Gauray Wadhwa)
Director

DIN- 07641926
Place: Gurugram
Date: 28 May 2025

Anand Jaisinghani}
ief Financial Officer

ace: Gurugram
Date: 28 May 2025

9287

{Parul Agrawal}
Managing Director
DIN- 08452687
Place: Gurugram
Dale: 28 May 2025

iz Kl

{Sachin Xumar)
Company Secretary
Membership No.; A31353
Place: Garugram

Date: 28 May 2025




ReNew Akshsr Urja Limited
Notes (o Financial Statements tor the year ended 31 Marchk 2025
fAmuants m IR mllion, woless othenwise stated)

1

a)

by

Generatinformation

ReNew Aksluy Urja Limited (Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Una Privade Limited) (*the Company’) 15 & public houted company dommeiled w India The
Compary was coavened intn a public cormpany with effect furm | November 2017 and consequently the nawie of the Company has changed from ReNew Akshay
Uzja Pruate Limited to ReNew Akshay Urja Lunited.

Dunng faancial year 2017-18, the Company issued and altaued 7.608 Non -Cenvenible Debenwres at a face valng of TNR 1,00(.000 cach to (Total valus INR

7,600 5.000) for the parpose of refirancing of existing term loans on 20 September 2017 and the same are lnied ander the Wholesale Debi Marker Segment of
NalirntiStock Exchange with effect from 13 Ogtober 2017,

‘The repstered office of the Company is locared of 138, Amal Chinmber 1T Bikaji Cama Place, New Delbi-110066 The Company 1s carrying vut business acuwties
relating to generation of power through no-conventonal and renewable energy sourcea.

The Finmriak Statements of the Campany were authonsed foc issue oy the Company's Board of Dircctocs on 28 May 2025,

Materisl accounting policics

Basks of preparation

The Conpany prepared ity Financsal Siatements au per Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read wrih she C iex {Indian Ac ing Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended The Financial Statements have been prepared using presssitabion amd disclosure requurements of the 8, hedule 0T of Companc Act 2003

The Fnacial Statements have been prepared o a historical east basis, excepl for the following sseets and liabitnies which have been measured &t far value
- Dervanve financial mstraments
Tusannal assers and liabilines measuried al fusr valte (refor acounung pobicy wzarding finaneial vt

Summexy of maierial accounting palicies

Lmrent vorsus non-currenl clussificalion
The Company presents assets and liabihties in the balance sheet based an carsent / non-current classificaton.

Au et is treated as cumment when il is!

= Lxpencd 10 be realised or smiended Lo sold or consumted 10 normal operating cycle

= Held pomarily fot the purpase of tragding

* Laperied o be reatised withie inelve months alter Uy reporbng petiod, or

+ Cashor cash eguivalents anless resiricied from being axehanged or used 1o settie g fability Tor 2t least twelve mosths aftct the reporting period

All wther ussets are classificd as nan-cument

A lizbeliy 18 treated as cwirent when 1ty

= Expetted 1o be settled in normal operating cycle

+ 1leld primanly for the purpase of rading

+ Due 1z he aetdled within rwelve mombs after the repoiting period. or

= Thereas na unconditional rght to defer the seitiement of the Labahey for a1 Fea X (elve montbs aler the reporting perniod

At osher habahites are clas atied & aon-cormrent
Peferred 1% assets £ habihoies are classified as non-currest asseis £ habedities

The operating cycle 45 the tere between the acquisiticn of assets for processng and thewr realisation 4 settiement 1z wash and gash equivalents The Compaoy i
idesmited twelve months & their operatmng eyele for clivificatron of thelr curzent assets and liabilibies.

Fait wive meanrement
Thr Company measures fingncisl matrements such as, denvanves an tamr valug at e h reporing date.

[ valze i the prace that sould ke reeens od 1oseld an awsct or pand to drammier a liabahty in an orderfy iransacoon hetween market pariicrpants a5 the measuremeny
date The fair valut measurement is based on the presumption that dhe transaction to sell the asvet of sransfer the Irabiliy tekes place eber

* Tntheprmcipat market for the sss¢t or hability, or

+ Intheabsence af a principal marker m the iost adventageous market Tor e assct ot liabiuy

The precipal o the most advantageous market must be acee-sible by the company.

The far value nf an ass®l 0 2 Habiliy 45 MELBTE uang the assumptions thal market participants would me when pneing the axset or habdity, assenirg far
murket purmieipant - act 16 their gvonumic best smterest The Tar value measorement of a mon-finanesal asset takes mto Beccount a market parucrpant’s ablity 1o
gerergle cconomie benefits, by Bung the as«et in it ughes znd best nse or by sellng it 1o another markes parugipant that weuld use the assct in 1 o ghest and best
use

Tie Cumpany uses valnaion wehnguees has ane appropeeate sn the corcumsanees and for which ~solicend data are avilable to measare fair value. maximisving e
use of elevant observable inputy and minimasing the use of enobservable mputs.

For the parpnse: of (3 value disclnsures, the Company s determined classes of assets and liabilities on the baxis of the nalure, Wl weristios and nades of the
aed ot hability and the level of the fair value brerarchy (Refer Note 28 an | 29

At eack reporting dale, the management of the Company anatyses the mavements m the values of assets and habilines which are required 1o be remeasured or re-
asswned as prer fhe accounting paticies of the ompan,




ReNew Abshay Urja Limiled
Xotes to Flaancial Stafements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amnoanty in INR million, unless odierwise stated)

<)

d}

Tor ey and liatlities (hat are recugnised i the financial staternents at fasr value on o recarnmy, bass, the Company delermines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (hased on the lowest level ingat thar i3 sipnificant oo the fair value measurement ay 2 whole) ar the
end of £ach reporung period.

Thisnote ssmmasises the accounting policy for determination of farr value. Other fair value relwed disclosvres are given in the relevant notes as followang.
. Fiwncial indruments (ineluding those carried at amxtised cost) (Refer Note 28)

Revenue recognilion

{¥) Revenue com (s with cosd 3

Revoue from cosracts with customery 1y recopnised when coatrol of the guods or services are wansferred to the customers ai an amount thal reflects the
cousiderasion 1o wiich the Company expects 1 be enutled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it 15 the pracipal 1
I8 revenwe arranpenents, becanse 11 typicatly conwols the goods or services belore ansfemng them 1o the cosioticr

Saleaf Pover
Tncome from supply of power is recognised over Ume cu the supply of nite generated from plant to the grid v per lerms of the Pywer Purchase Agreemen
{"PPA"} entered into with the customers.

The Company consridcry whether there are other promises in the contracl that are separate performance vhligativns 1o which a portion of the transuction price needs
10 be silocated. In determining the transicwan price far the sale of power, the Campany considers the effects of varioble tonsideration and romideranon payable w
the costomaer {if any)

Transaction Price - Rematuing Performance Ghligalion

The remaining performance obligation disclosure provides lhe aggregate ameunt of Lthe transacuon price yel o be recogmised ax at the end of the repurling perivd
and an explanation s to when the Company expects to recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying te practical expediznt as given in Ind AS 115. the Campany
has not disclosed the remaining performance obligation relzsed disclosures for contraets gy the revenae recognized comesponds dwectly with the value to the
customer of the entily’s performance vompleted Lo cute,

(i) Variablc consideration

If the cunsideration in a cargeact includes a varfobfe amaunt, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to whigh il wall be entitled Iy exchang: for
ransfernitg the goods or service to the eustomer. The variable comsideration js estimated at contract inceprian and constrained unil it ix highly probable that 2
sigmficant Tevenue teversal in the amount of cumutative revene recaghised will not occur when the awsacisied uncertamty with the vangble consideration 1
subseqoently revolved.

~ Rehates
In sume PPAs, the Company provide rebates m invesce if payment js made Mfu!e the due date. Rebates ane offset against amounts payahle by the cuswmers, To
estimate the variable consideration fof the expeied future rebate, the Corapany applies the most likely method,

(i1} Consideralion payable to cusigmers
I nomre PPA~, Comipaky has 10 pay censidesation to customers. CotsjGerafion payable to cuposmers are nffuer against the revenue recognised as amd when sale of

POWET ACCUrs.

(il Contraci balances

Contract asscis
A conract asset is the right 10 consideration in exchange for sale of power wansfeied 1o the castomer. If the Company performs by wansferring safe of puwes o a
customer before the cusionter pays consideration ar before payment ix due., a contract assed s recognisad for the eamed consideration chat ix conditional,

Contract Habilitles

A contract liahility s the oblipation to transfer gaods or services 1o 3 enstomer for which the Company has received comideralion {or an amoust of consderation i
due) from the customer 1§ 1 cusiomer pays consderation before vhe Campany transfers gaoda or scrvices 10 Ahe Customer, & contract habilaty i< recogrused when the
payment 15 made or (he payment is due (whicheves 45 cadivr). Contract habiues are iecegnised as revenme when the Company performs under Lhe coniract.

Trade veceivahles
A receivable represents the Company's right to an amaunt of comsideratien that is uaconditional (i.c.. only the passage of tine 15 requucd before payment of the

conudeeatien 1 due)

Tnceme {rom compensation for loss of revenue

Mgame from campensation for Loss of revenue is recognised afier certmnly of neceipt of the  ame 1+ elablished.

Inderest income

For all debt instranwents measured at amortised cost through ether comprehessive inedme, interest income is recorded using the effective imergst rate dEIR) EIR 5
the rae thar exacrly discounts the estimuted future cosb payments of receipts over the expected lie of the Anancial inwrament or a shorter penied, where
appeepriaie, (o the gross camng amount of the timangial asset or W the amorlsed cost of a financial by, When calowlaung the chiedhive inferest ot the
company estimaies the expected cash flows by convidering all 1he coniractwal tenms of the firancial instrament (for example, prepayment, exiension. call and
aeritar opriens T does nat conader the expected evedir lasses. Interest income 15 inclnded in finance wcome in the Statement of Profit and foss.

Foreige currencics
The Company's financial stacements are presersed 1 Tndian rupees (INRY which 1 lso the functanal curreacy and the cumency of the ponlaty cconommhe
environment 1 which the Company operaies,

Transactions and balances
Transachon 10 forsign currencies are winally recorded hy the company at their functional ceency spol tates i the date the mansactum find quabifies for

reCOENELivn.

Monetary asseb ard Iiabiliies d 1 an foreign © 1 are ranshated a1 the functional curtency spot vates of exchange of the reporliog dawe
ry ap




ReNew Aksley Urje Limited
Notes to Finsucial Staterdenis lor the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amounts m IR mothon, unless otherwise staled)

€

£

Lxchauge delfersnces atising on setilement pe lranslalion of monetary ilems une recognised in datemznt of profit and less with the exception of the fullowing:
Etchanpe difierences wisng on monetary (fomis sl are designated ax pan of the hedge of the C s net investmenl of a foreign operation. These are

recogreed in 0CT unnil the net investaent 3s disposed of at which mue, the cumwlative amount is rzelas o profit or loss.

- Tax tharges and credi  arinhuiable (o exchange differences on thoxe monetary 1tems are also recorded in OCT

Taxes

Tax exgmse comprises current tax expense and defemed tax

Crrrentineomee tax

Cunent meonie tax assets and liabilities are measured at the arrount expected to be vecovered from or paid o the waxanon asthorities. The tax rates and tax Jaws
wsed ro compite the amounl an: these thay arc cnacted or subnantively eaacted, at 1he reporting date an India. Current sncome 1ax relating [0 itcms rccogumed
wulsde pafTt or loss is recognised outside peofit or [oss {efther in other comprehensive income or in cquity) M t peciodically evaluates positions laken 1n
the (2 Kiemns watk respect o ions in wiach applicable tax lations are subject 1o interpretaion and establishes provisions where appropriole Current
income lgx agsets and liabililies are offset if a lexally enforceable nght exists to sef off these.

Deferred tax
Deferved iax ts provided wwmg the linbility methed on ereporacy differences hetween the tax basex of asseds and habslities and thewr carmang amounts for financial
[CpOmg purposes at the repurting date. Defermed vax labilities dre recoymised for ail Lixable wrpurary differences.

Deferved tax assets are recognned for alt dednctible temporary differences, 1he carry forward of wnused 4ax credits and any unused tax losws. Deferred @ax ssets
dre ecnised 1o the axtent that it 19 probable that taaable profit will be available agamst which (the deductible wmporary difftavie. and the cany forward of
unaseélag credits and wmsed 1ax lesses can be stidised. The carrying amaunt of deferred dax assets is revigwed at each reporting date and redveed 1o the exient that
1038 00 ienger probable that sufficent taxable profit will be a  ilable 1o allow all Gt part of the deferred tax asset 10 be uiilised. Unrecognised deferved tax aswois are
re-ansessed at each reporiing e und are recognised to the extent that it has become probable thal futwe taxable profits will alliw the defermed 180 osset 10 be
recoverd,

In vrusons where the Company 15 entitled o a tax holiday under the Incomc-tan Act, 1961, caacicd in Iindea. no defzmed 1ax {asset or liamlity) o recognised m
respect of iermporary dificrences wich revense dunng the wx holiday period Deferred taxes 1n respect of temporary dhiterences wiieh reversc atter the ax bolday
period ag recogmised m the period 11 which the (emporary differcaces vnginale However, the Company restrice the  copmtion of deferned tax assems io the cxent
thatit has become reasonably certamn that sufficient future laxable inceme will be available against which such deferred tax asaets can be realived.

Defeored tax a-sets and lamlizi « are reeasured af the wx mies U arg expecied (9 apply in the perod when the avaet 1o realssed or the abiluy v seided. based on
1ax ratey {and 1ax Jaws) that have been enacted or substantively enncied at (he reporting date.

Deferved tax relating 1o itens recognised omside peolin or fass iy recognived outside profic or loss (either in OCI or equuy) Deferved (ax 1iems are recogised uy
comtiaion 10 the underlymg transaction eather in OCT or direetly ;e equity

Defered tax awsets and deferd tax Labustics are of)set at & legally entorceable righe sxists w0 sel off cument wax axsct apamst canent ax labbies and te
detemed taxes relate to the same taxahle entity and the sume taxation suthority

Properiy, plakt and equipment

Construttion work 1 progress 1y slated .t cost, et of accumulaied nnpairmetst foss. of any Propety. plant and equipment except frechold land i stated at co 1 ret
of accumulated depreciation and sccumulated inpairment lowes of Such cow includes the cost of replacing part of the ylant and eqmpment and hormmng
eosh for long-ictm construcuon projects if the recogmt critena are 21 When srgnsficant parts of piang end equip are required fo be replaced at

the Compeny depreciutes them separately based on thest specific vseful lives. Likewise, when 2 magor inspection is performed, 1t cost is recugrsed in the umlng
amouni of the plant and cquipment as a replacement if the recogmbior eriterra are satdied. All other repair and maintenance covts ave recogiteed 11 fh Atacenent
of peaf or loss Trechold dand as stated at e aceumulaved smpawment Josses and i not depreciated

“The pesent vatue of the cxpeetd vo L Tur the desommissiemng of 28 asset atter i wse s wehuded m e of the respective oyset f tie recegmiion entena fiw a
provirion are met. Refer o significant accounting judgements. esimales and avsumptioos {(Note 31) snd grow (Note 14} for further mformanon aboul the
recogroed decommissioning provi-Lon

Suebsegrent eosts

The et of replacmg a pant o an stem of propesty plant sk equipment 15 Teeogaised i the camying, amiowsis of the e of properts plaat amd equpmens, it 8
protable 1hat the futre economne bepefity eanborhed wehin the part sall flow 1o the Company and 1ts 05t pan be measured cehably wab the camyng amou the
replared part geinng derecogmised The onw for doy-w-day servicing of property plant and cquipment arc recognised in staternent of profiv or Joss as and when
nummest.

Derecognition

Ar tem of property, plant and equipment and any ~igraficant par imiizlty recognised 1 derecopnived upon deposal v o, ac the date the recypieni obiams control)
of whén o fuare econamic benefits are expecled from iy use or duposal. Any gain ar loss ansng an derecognation ot she awer icaleulmed av the difference
betsieei the net disposal proceeds snid the carrying amonat of the aset} is imcluded in the siawpient of prafis or loss when the asset is derecogsised.

Cipins of Jasses arsing fram desrecognilion of fixed nssels are measored as the difierence between the net disposal proseeds and the carrying amownt of the asset
and srerecognised in the statement of pofil or loss when tie assel i derecopused

Deprevialiynfamoritzation of PPE
Depreciagion and ammrisanon are cafowlated on a sirmght-line basis aver the exttmated aseful | {the pusel & follows
0 Life

11}

Hased on an extemnal techoical assessment, the management beligves that the useful hives as given above and residuat value of 0% 5%, best represents the pertod
everwhich management expects 100 use ity asselx and ity residual value. The wseful life of plant and eqmpment is different from the useful hie ax prescnbed upd®e
Part £’ of Schednte 11 of Companies A, 7013




HReNew Alghay Urja Limited
Natesto Financiat S1atements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(AmousiLs 0 TNR maillion, unfess giherwise staled)

The resicual values. wseful Jives and methods of depreciation and amovtisation of prapeny. plant and equiprent and sniangibie assers are reviewed 4 each [inaneinl
peniad end and adjusicd prospectively. if appropriatc
h) Borrewing costs
Bormwing costs directly atuributable to the acquisitlon. constraction or production of an asset that necessaily iakes 2 substantial penod of time to get ready for il
imeriled use or sale, Borrowing costs tensust of inierest, discount on I8VUE, premium payable on redemption and other cosks thay an Enbity mcurs In conrnechion with
the borrowing of Tund« (this cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regurded #s an adjustmend 1 (he borrewing castz). The borawing costs are
amontised basis the Effective Interest Rale (EIR) method over the tecm of the laan. The EIR amortisation is recouised under fioauce conls in the satement of prolfic
of Jou. The amount atnortised for the periad from disbunement of borrowed fands upto the date of capitallsation of the qualifying wssets is added Lo cost of the
qualdving asseds.

i} [mpairment of non-Minancial assels
The Company asscas, ot each reporling date, whether there 15 an indication that an wsscl may be impared. 1 any indicaton exists, or wien annunl 1mpaiment
testing for m assel is required, the Company estimate (he asset’s recoverable amoune, An asset"s recoverable amonnt is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating
units ACGLY) fair value Jess costs of dispasal and its valne 1 use. Reeoverahle amoust iy determined for an indvwidnal asset, unless the et doex ot penerare gash
mMows that are Jargely independent of those frots ather assois o aroup of assets. When the camying amount of an asact or CGU excecds 166 recoverablc amoune,
the asser is considered impaited and is written dawn 1o ils recovernbie ameunt.
In assessing value in use, the estmated futare cash flows ar discounted 1o their present value nsing a pre tax discown rate that reflects cuevent market BsesSMEnts
of the time valoe of money and (he risks specific 1o the swet In determining fair vatue bews costs af dispasal, recert market trankactions are taken jato account, i
6o seh sransactions can be identificd, an approprias valaon model i wed These calenlatinas are corraborated by valuation maliples, quoted share pnces for
publicly tracked cumpanies or other available fair value indicatoss.
The Company bases its impaicment calculation on delaited hudgeis and forecast calculations. which mie preparcd scparaiely for cach of the Comipany's CGUs o
which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and fotecast calculations generally cover a temaining life of the power porchase agreement. of the praject
considering the fong term fixed rate firm ngreements available.

Tnparrnent lowses of continaing operations, including 1mpamvent on inventarics, are recognised in the stalement of profit or Joss.

For assets exeluding readwill, an assessment 15 made at each TEpOMTInG ﬁam 10 determine whether there 1x an indication that reviously recogresed impawment
lusses no longer exist or have decreased. 1f such indication exists, the Company estimales the assers ar CGAs recoverable amount A peeviously secognised
smpsirment Loss is reversed only if there has been change in the assumprons sed 10 detenmine the asset's recoversble amount since the dast fmpairment loss was
recogrised. The reversal is limued so that the carmying amaunt of the ssset does noc exeeed it recovereble amoant. nor exceed the carrying amount thit would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recoguised for the assel in prior yeurs. Snch reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss unless the assel i» carried at a revalued amonu, in which case, revenal is treated ay on iucrease in revaluation.

B Provisions
Provisions are recopnised when the Company hax a present obligation flegal o consiructive) ax a resull of a past event, it is probable e an paiflow of cesoucces
embilying economic benefits wilk be requured io setle the obhiaton and a reliable ssiimale cum be made of the amyun of the obhgaton, When (e Cumpany
expects some or gl of a provision 1o be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbyrement is repognixed as a separate asset. buy only when
the renmbarsement s virtually cenan. The expense relating (o a proviseon 1 presecied in the atatzment of prafis e Loss nel of any seimbursement

If the effect of the time value of money 1s matenal, provissons are discoussed using u current pre-tax tate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks apecific 10 the
liabiuy. When discounting is nsed, the invreasc in the provision due fo the passoge of ume is recogmscd as a finan.e cost.

Decomnisstoning liabflity
The Company cossiders vonstruciive obligalions and reconds 4 peyvision for decommmssioning costs of the solar pawer plani., Decomenisshuning vusty are provided

Tow at the presens vatae of expected costs to sedle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. The cash
Aaws arc discounted il 4 current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks xpecific 1o the decommnsioning liability. The anwLhding ef the discount is expensed & incurmed
und recognived in the statement of profit or loss as a finance ¢ost The estimaied [oture costs of decommissioning are reviewed anmaally and adjusted as
appropriale, Changes wn the estimated futore costs, or in the discount rate applicd, are added to or deducted from the cost of the asser,

Kk} Inventories
Inveatories are valued al the lower of cost and net realise vabue. Cos inchedes vost o purchas: and oiber cous incurred 1n bringing the inveniores to thew

preseut location and condition. Cost is determined on i in, first o basi,

Net realisable valug is the estimated selling price i the urdingry coursy of business, less cutimated costs of campletion and the esimated cosis nece -sary o make
the sale. Unserviceable / damaped utventories are identified and writlen down based on technical cvaluation.
Unservicesbleffamaged invemories are 1dentibied and wricen down based on technical evaluatron.

1 Financial instruments
A financial insiament is any contract that goves Tise i a financial asel of one enticy and a financial lability or equiry instroment of another ennry.

Financial asseis

itial recogmition and nreasurement

All financiat assets are recognised mniaRy at fair valuz plus. in the case of Tinancial asseis nol recorded al e valoz through profit or uss, rensaction custs that are
atriutahle to the acquisition of the financial asset Perchases or saley of financizl awets that equire delivery of assews within & time frame established by
regularion o convenbion in the market place (repular way tezdes) arc recagrised on the trade date, 1e.. the date that the Company commits to purchase or selt the
Avset

Subseguent measurement
For purpest's of subseqoumt measorecmen, financial assels are clossified in fpwr calerones:

Tlebt instruments af emnrtised coxt
A "debt instrument” is measured at the amontised cost if bath the fallowing conditiony are met
2) The ausel 1 held wadun a business madel whose objecuve (0 hold awets for collecung conrraciual cash Fflows. znd




ReNew Alshay Urja Limited
Notes to Fimplal Sintements foe the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amnounts ISR millio  unde. otherwise saled)

1) Conirzemal terms of the asset give rive on specilied dates (w cavh ilows thal are salely pryments of principal and iierest on the principal amount culvtanding

After gl measurement, b financiat assets sre wubsequently measured at amortsed cost using the EIR method, Amotirsed eost 15 caleulused by mking e
BLLoUM ey discotnl or premum on acquisition amd fees or cests that are am inlegral part of the ETR. The EER amortiarion 1 Snehoked i other income in the
statemmen of profit or foss. The losses arsing fror imparment are recognised in the statement of profit or bos.

Debt ingrments at fair value threugh other comprehensive income
A ‘debtisrument” is classified as al the fair value throvgh oilier comprehensave income (FVTOCT o bath of the [ollowing criteria are met

2 The rtjective: of thi business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash Flows and sedling the financial asvets: and
by Iteaset’s conuraclugl cash fiows represent solely payaienls of principal ao0d inlerest

Dt insmumentd incleded within FYTOCT caegury are measored inilialfy s well s u cach cepurting date al Gar valoe, Fair valie mavements are recopnised in
OCY Havever, the Company recagnises irterest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or foss in the stalement of profit or losy On
dereccpuien of the asser, camulative gain of loss previnasly rzcogrised o OCT ix eelassified from the equity w stalement of profit or loss Iterest eamed winler
holbing FVTOCT debt Insrument is teporled as interext income using the TR method,

Debt indruments af fair value through proflt me lnss
Tair vafe throwgh prafit or Joss (FYTPL} 14 a residual category for debt im Ay debt ins which does not meet the cnien cporisalron a3 at
amantug cest or ss FYTOCT, s classilied as o FVTHE

In addwrn. the Company may elecs to do-ignaie a debt msamment which otherwise meets amortsed cost or FYTOCT cnilena, 8. at FYTPL, lowcver. such
elecums aliowed anly if daing so reduces of eliminales 3 measyrement or recognition mconyisency {referrad to as “accounung musmaich’y. The Campany has ol
devigrrzd any debt instrument s at FYTPL

Dehlimsumenss meteded within FYTPL caterony are measwred at fur value with all changes recogassed in the statement of profit o boxs

A denvsnve einbedded m a hybrid contract, wath a fivaneial iahliy o non-financial host, » separated from the host and accounted for as a separate denvative (€
the voamii. charactunsties and misks are nu chosety related 1o the host; o separaic nstaament wilh he swme terms as he embedded denvative woald meet the
defimuon of a derivative, and the hybnd contrack 1n not measttred af fur value through profit or Joss Embedded deri vatives are measured at fair valos with changes
in fairvilue recognised in profit or Loxs. Beassewsmeznt only oceur. o theze is eicher a change in the teros of the conmract that significantty modifies the cash flows
thai wosld reefitited of a reclasaficalion of a financtal asset om of the fur valne through profit or loss eatcgory

Equily birestients

Al ciir equty investments 13 scop of Ind A5 109 aze measwred at fair value Eguity instrumonts hich are held fur trading and contingent consslecalion
recoglued Bty i acguiser im a busmess combiration 1o which Ind AS 107 apphes arz clasatfied as at for value dhrough profit or loss. For all othet equay
imtunmznts. the Company may make an irrgvacabile election 1 prosent in other o hanvive micome suhseq chatyges i ibe fair valu: The Company makes
suchelition on an instment by-mstrontent basas The classiin s i made on imnak recegnition snd 15 imevocable.

It the Company decides (0 claswfy an equity mstrument as st FYTOCT, then alf tar value changes pn the wstrument, excluding dividends, gre tecognied in e
OCT There v no recyeling ol the amounts from Q0T W satement of profin or ke, cven on sale of tvestment. Muwever, the Company may iransler the cumulaine
EALT ot oys wathin equity.

Equity eraments included within FVTPL calegory are measured at  value with all changes recogmsed n the statement f prafit or loss

Derccogairion
A Finaneiat aseet {ar. where appir able a pan of 2 flnancial asset of part of a group of smilar financial assets) is pnmarily derecogmised when:
- The nghy 1o receive cash flowsy from the asset have expired, or
Ther. pocve Growp has transfemed tduse pighty (o recerve ¢ash dlosy fom the anet or have assumed the phhgation (0 pay the revened cash Mows i Tull wighii
emaieny] delay to v bicd party ender 4 “pass-through’ arrangement, and
- Either the Company has mansferred substaatially ait the ks and reoard- of the asset, or hax neither tramferred noe retained substanualby all the risks a6 §rew.anl
of 1he awet. bt have transforred control

When the Company has transferred it's rights 10 Tecenv chah Abw s fram an awel or has emiered inlo o pass-dbrough arangement i evaluates it and o what extent it

b miamed the ks and rewards of owaershp When at Tus neaher irawdenced nor seraned b Iy 31l of the risks and mwards of the asses, nor wansfemed
contrtd of the asust. the Company continues o recopnive the Lran ferred dssel to e extent of the contnuing ivolvement of T tht case. the Conpany
aho reczgnises an avsociated Trahibly The transferred awel and the associated liakslity are measured on a . that refleers the ohliganons thar the

Comnaay has reaned.

Uontinirg 1nvnbvement rhat takes the torm of a puaranice wver the ransteved aoet v measared at the Inwer of the onginal camying amount of the avset and the
maxynes 2meunl of consderation that the Company could be rqeired 1o

Impament of financia] assels

Fn secondance with Ind AS 109 the Coanprany applies expected credis lows (ECL) model for measwrement and yecogrution of ipmrment loss for alk debt
intrunieats not held at Carr value through profit or loss ECTa are based on the difference berween the cantractual cash flows due in sccosdance with the contract
andd Al the canh Mows WBas the Company expects to recene, dheo sled 2l an approsimation of @ nak eMvctive interest rate

The Company Tollews sumplilicd ymproach’ for recop of umy i Lo allow, on trade receivabies or contract revenue recgavalles The Conpany has
esutlished 3 provision manx (hat 1v based gn il bistancal creds loss expeneace. adpusted for forward-ookang Lacters speciiic 10 the debiors and 1he economic
envimment

The avewment of the corelation berween Fustorical observed defaalt rates. forecast economic conditsons and ECLs mgmiicant estimate. The amopre-ofECT o
1n seaistuve to changes in cwcumstance s and of forecas eennomic condinens The Comparey™s hstoncal credit Iow expenence and foresast of ceoganic cond
mayila be representguve of vuslomer™s aeial delandt sn the fulare



ReNew Akshay UrjaLimited
Notes 1o Finaneial Statcments for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amounts m INR million, unless ntherwise sialedy

The applicatson of simplified approach dots ot require the Company 1o wack Jhanges m credu risk. Rather 1 recognises impaiement bais allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each repoeting date, vight from initial reconition.

For recognition of unpairment Joss on other Tinancial assets and nk exposure, the Company deternnes that whether there has been a sgmficant wcrease m he
credit risk since initial recegnition. if credit risk has not increased sigmificantly. 12-month ECL is used to provide for impeinnent loss. However, if credit nsk has
increased sienificantly, lifetime FCT. 1 used. T, in a subsequent penod, credit quality of the msimument impeoves such chat there 1s 6o longer @ xignificant increae
10 eredid sk ainee satal recogmition, then the entily @vens 10 recogmsing Lmparent loss llowance based on 12-monch ¥CL. The Compony considees that there
has been a sigmficant ncrease in credit risk when conractual payments are more than 30 days past due.

Lifistime ECL. are the expected credit Josses resulting from afl pussible defauft events over the expected N of a financial instrument. Fhe 12-month ECT 3 o
pottivn of the hfetime ECL which resalts from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date,

The Company considers  financiai asset jn default shen contractual payments are 90 days past due. Howaver, in cenain cases, the Company may alse consider &
financial ayset #o he in defarl whet internal or extemal information indieates that the Company is unlikely to receive the oulstanding contractual anounss in full
belon taking inlo account any credil enh 5 held by the Company A financial asset is wilten ofT when there is no reasonable expectalion of recovenng, the

conbactoal cash flows.

ECL impawtnelt Lloss allowance ¢or reversal) dunng the penod is recogniscd as income / expedse in the staernent of profit or loss,

Firtazicial Habillties

Tmitiel recogreition aid measresent

Financial liahilitics are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilites at fair vetue through profit er 1oss. kans and borrowings. payables, or o derivatives
desymated as hixlgmg mstruments n an effective hedge, as approptiale

All fimancial | % itsally a1 fair value and i the case of loan and borrewings and payables, net of directly auributable transacton coss
The financial lishilites of the Contpany include frade and other payables, derivative financial instruments, loans and borrowings including bank overdralt

Subscquent megsurement
The measuremert of fina  ial liabilities depends on their classification as discussed below

Loaus and borrowings
Afes ik recognation, interest-beanng luans and bomowings are subsequently measored ar amortised cost using the EIR method, Guins and lysses ore recogaied
in profit or tosy when the Gzhilities are derecopaised as well as through the EIR amontisztion process.

Amostised cost 1 calenlated by 1king mto account any di o P o0 acouisi and fees or costs thal are sn integral part of (ke EIR The EIR
amortisation 15 ncluded 29 fnance cosis in the satement of profis or loss This calegory gencrally spplics 1o borrowings

Compound instaments - Compulvorily Corrvertible Debentures
Compul «onfy Convertible Debentures {CCDx) are separated into liability and cquity cormposents based on the ieaime of Lbe gontract

Thrt C'nrnparty reeogmises nteresi. dividends, losses and gams relatng i soch fimancial frstnmene or g component thal 1 & financtal lishilily ax meeme of cxpense
in the staement of prodit oz lss.

The present value of the habilicy part of the compulsenly convedible debenmires ol wiied under financial frabilities and du: equity componens i culcutand by
subircting 1he hability from the toiaf proceeds of CCDs,

Trassaction costs that relate 1o the issue of a compound financial i arc all d to the Iability and equity components of the insument in propacuon
the allocation of provceds. Transaction costs that relal juindy o more than one transaction (for example. cost of wsie of debentures, hisomg fees) are sllocaicd (o
those transactions uwing a hase ef allocation that iy eauenal and consistent with simdar transactioas.

Berecognifion

AN inl Liabdicy 1~ d gnised when tie obligation under tlic liability 1 discharged / cancelled or expires. When an exiving fimancial labalicy 1 replaced by
another from the same lender oa swhstantially different tean, or the termy of an existing liabiliry are subwiantiolly modified. such an exchange or modificalion 1

treuted ay the dewecopnibon of the uniginal labiliny and the recopnition of a new liobiny, The diference in the respective corrying amonts 15 revogaised m the
statement of peofit or foss,

Reclastification of finaneial gxsets and Hebilities

The Company dele lassification of financial pssets and Babthilies oo wonal ecogmbon: Adier mitral recognitron no reckissifieation 1 made for financial
aswats which are equity wi-siments and financiel haliliies. For Tinancial avsets which are debl mstcuments a reclassificanon w made only if there 1< o thange m
the husiness modei far managing those asseis. Chariges to tie business moded are expecied 1o be mfrequent.

The Co “« semr management determines change an the business moded as o result of extermz] or imtemal changes which are sigmficam w the Company ~
operations. Such changes are evident (o extemal patics, A changg in the business mode! pecars when the Company either begins of ceawe s s peeforin an euvily
that s sigmificant 1o ity aperations. If the Company reclassifies financial awels. 1t applizs the recfassification proxpectively from the reclassificaiun date which 15
th first day of the rmmediaiely next reporting period following the chiange m bidness medel, The Cempany does nat restate iy previosly recognised gains
lonses (including impairment gains or losses ) or inlerest

Offserting of finencial incirmnents

Financial assets and financial Einbifitics are offsct and the net amatid 1 reported in che balance sheer if there s a currently enforceable lepal night 10 offset the
recognised amounts and there is an infention 16 senle on 2 new hasis, w realise the ansee and seide the liabilities simulianeausly

la
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Cashand bank halances

Cash andt cagh-equivalents

Cosh wnd short-term depossts 1 the bakanice sheet compnse cashoat ban — and cash in hand and shyet-term depustls with on onging? mawnty of three moisths or Jes
which arz subject (0 an inugnificant nsk of changes in value

For the purpose of the statcment of zash flaw.. cash and eask equivaleni- consist of cash and shost term deposits, ay defined above. nct of bank overdmdis 4, they
are eangdered an intzgral pant of the Company s cash management.

Bauk bilances other than cash and cash equivalents

Benk bilances other than cash and cash equivalents conssts of deponits with an onginal menrdy of more than theee months bus less than iwelve months. Bank
balarces with ais original matnry of more than rwelve months are classified 1mo cument and non-carrent portions based o the remaming term of the deposii as at
the reporting, date.

Miasrmnt of EBITDA

The Cempany has elected (0 present eannings before interest. tax. depreciation and amortisslion (EBTFDIA) 1s 3 separate Line iem on the fncc of the Statement of
Peolit end Loss. The Company measure ERITDA on 1he basi of profit/ (loss) from continuing onerationy. Tn their measurcment, the companics inclade interest
ngomebut do not clude depreciatien mmd amentisehon expenst, finance covls and tax expense.

Contingent ligbilities

Contungent ligbilitics are discl ‘whest there is a possible nbligation anstig from past events, the existente of wiich will be confimicd oily by tle coourrence or
non-gcadreice of une or Mare uncertin MU events nut whelly within the wontol of the Comgpany er 1 present abligation that anscs from past evenls where ns
esther ol probable that an ontitow of resources will be required 1o setile or a reliable estimate of the amount cannos be made,

Earnings per equily share (EPS)

Havic eamings per equisy share 1 computed by dvad  the ret peofit anmluitabte o the equity holders of the Company by the weighted avaeage number of equity
shtarex md instrments mand anverlible e eyuuty sharcs owsandmg dermg the persod. Dilnied carnings pex evuiy share 1 cumpated by doviding vhe net
prafit atsibutablz to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity whares considered for denvimg basic canmings per cquiry <haic
and a0 the weghted avesage number af equrty shanes that coudd have been issaed upon conversion of alf dilotive poiensial equity shares. The dimuve poreneal
eygily shares are adjusied for the proceeds recervuble had the cgmty shares beea actastly tsoed @ Tar value G the average matked valug of the ontsiandimg, cquiry
sharey Ditutive potential equity shares are deemed converted o of the beginming of the period. poless issved at a Tater date. Dilutive potentiol equity shares are
determzed independently for each period presenred

The nussber of equity shares and petestially diluiive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively fov all perinds pre.ented for any share sphils and banuy shares esces
includrag for changen effected praor to she approval of the finangial statements by she Board of Direciors

The dilurgve effect of oantanding o td av additionat shaic diution i the computatson of diluted earnings per share

New siandarids, interpretations and dment

23.1 New and amended standards and interpreLati dopted by the C

The Company applied [nr the fist-ume certun standaeds and amendments. which are effecive for annuat perinds heginnuig Apnl [, 2024 (unless othervise siated)
but <o rot have a matenat impact un e koamosl Lovineal .ot te Compgany “The Compans hay not carly sdopted any other L lurd jniszrpretatron o amendment
that hasbeen 15saed buk 13 not yet effective.

New standards, interprefations mod ameadmends
2.4.1 Slandards 1ssued but not yet effective
These are no tandards that are nutified and not yet cétecuve as on the date,

¢ ———— Fhi e has been left blank rmieationally——— -
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ReNew Akshay Urjs Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amouats ut TNR mollion, unless otherwise stated)

4 Financial nssets

th

Non-current (unsecured, considered good unjess stated otherwise)

Others
Security deposily
Total

Yl

Current { , considered good unless stated otherwise)

Loany
Loan to fellow sthsidiaries - redesmable non cumulative preference shares (refer note 25)

Loaris to relgted parties {refer note 251
Total

Others

Rank deposits wih remaining matrity tor less than twelve months (sofer note 18
Recoverable rom related parties (refer note 25)

Interest acerued on fized deposits

Interest accrued en foans o reluted pacics* (refer nole 233

Total

As at As at
31 March 2028 31 March 2024
4 4
4 4
1,104 1,104
LT 970
212'14 &D’M
R77? 818
5 15
9 10
108 16
999 859

Loans and recervables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income for the Company. The carrying value may he aliected

by changes in (ke credit risk of the countcrparties.

Insecured loanto related party is recoverabie on dernand and carries interest at 9.50% {31 March 2024 : §.00).

Lonms or advaices to specified persons

As at 31 March 2028

As at 31 Maureh 2024

Type of Borrower Amount outstanding % of Total Amount oulstanding % of Total
Related Parties 2,774 1004 2074 10D
Deferred tax labilities (net) As al Asal
31 Murch 2025 31 March 2024
Deferred tax related to items recognised in statement of profit and loss:
Deferred tax habilities {gross)
Difference m writen down value ( WDV) as per books of account ind (ax laws 1,601 1,646
Ancillary borrowing cost post cormmissionng 5 7
(a} 1,608 1,653
Deferred tax assets (gross)
Compound Finncial Tnstrumients g 0
Unabsorbed depreciation available for offsetfing against future taxable Tncome 965 LI&1
Provirion for deconimassioning cost 5 7
Espected Credis Loss 7 1]
ih) 977 1,194
Deferred tax liabilities (net) (ef = (a}-{h) 631 459




ReNew A kshay Urja Limited
Notes o Financial Statermnents for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amounts ia TNR million, untess otherwise stated)

Reconchiation of tax expense and the accounting profit Far the year ended For the year ended
maltiplied by India’s domestic tax rate: 31 March 2028 31 March 2024
Accounting profit before income tax 764 %02
Effective Tax Rare 25.17% 23.17%
Tax at the India’s statutory tax raie of 22% added applicable surcharge (109) and cess (4%) 192 27
Compound Financial Tnstraments ()] ()]
Adjustment of tax relating (o carier years = {23) 15
Other non deductable tax expenses 3 il
Ad the effective income tax mte of 27.97 % (previous year: 25.595%) 172 82
Deferred tax expense reporied in the staternent of profit and Joss 172 252
172 252
Sagtcua Balance of I"::f;:ﬁ;‘s’:;";f” tncomel{erpense; | Bamee of DTADIL)
D::’m (:;;Las Statement of profit | recognised ln OCY (net)ias :::2351 METEe
and loss
Difference in WDV as per books of accounts and tax laws {1,646) 413 - (1,603
Unabsorbed depreciation available for offretting against future 1,181 {216) N 365,
taxable lacome
Ancillary borrowing cost - Post commissioning 7 2 i5)
Compound Finuncial Instraments [y 0 - 0
Provision {or Decommissioning Cost 7 (2 - b1
Expected Credit Loss 6 1 - 7
Total (459) {172) - (634
[Particutars Balance of Income/{expense} Balance of DTAADTL)
DTAADTL) met) as | recognised tn profit | ToomeAexpensel | 0 on 31 Mareh
on 1 April 2023 and toss recognised fn OCI 200
Difference in WDV as per books of accounts and tax laws (1,642) 4) - (1,646
Business losses and unabsorbed depreciation avaifable for 1,426 (243) - I,181
offselting against future taxable Income
Ancillary borrowing cost - Post commissioning 8} 3 - 17
Compound Financial Instsuments 0 0 - 0
Provision for Decomumissiening Cost 11 {4) - 7
Expected Credit Loss 6 - E 6
Total (207) (250) - {459

The company has wnabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses which arose in India of INR 3.849 (31 March 2024: INR £,694). The unabsorbed
depreciation and carried farward losses will be available for offsetting against future taxable profits of the Company.

6P ts As al Asal
b 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Noa~current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated}
Prepaid expetses 0 0
Total 0 i)

Current {unsecured, considered pood unless otherwise stated)
Prepnid expenses 21 15
Total 21 15




ReNew Akshay Urjs Limited
Woles to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amounts in TNR aullion, untess otherwise stated)

xn Asai Asat
ther assefs 31 March 2025 31 Munreh 2124
Non-current {insecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Others
Capitat advance 2 3
Balances with Governmment autharities g 8
Total 10 11
Current (Unsceured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 5 7
Total § 7
& 5 i As at Asat
nveniories 31 March 2025 31 March 224
Consumables and Spares 2 2
Total 3 18
9 ‘Trad fvabl by Asat
rade receivables 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Unsecured, comsafered good 443 43
Secured, considerd good ) )
Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk = =
Receivables - credit impaired = _
443 435
Less: [mpainvent allowance (bad and doubiful debt+) (29) _(28)
Total 414 409

Na trade or other receivables are dug from divectors or other officers of the Company cither severafly or jointly with any other person, No any trade o other
receivahles are dug from firms or private contpanies respectively in which any director is a pariner, director ar a member.

Trade recetvables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 days.

R Asat As at
10 ash and cask aniyalests 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Cash and cach equivalents

- On current Loty 13 23

- Deposits with onganal maturity of less than 3 months # 162 70

Total 177 93

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Deposis with

= Original mawrity for less than twelve momhs # 436 709

~ Renuming mairity {or less than twelve months # 8717 818
1,313 1,527

Less: amounl disclosed under financial avsets (others) (Note 4) (877) 1818}

Fotal 436 709

#Fixed deposits of TNR 1011 (31 March 2024: INR 872) are under lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account (D5RA) and margin
I“UHC)'_

# The bank deposts have an erigingl mawrity penod of 61-366 days and carry an interest rate 4.5%-7.85% which is recenable on maturity.

‘This space has been left blank intentionally




ReNew Akshay Urja Eimited
MNotes to Financial Stztements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

1A

11B

11c

1D

12

12A

Share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares Amomt
Equity shares of INR 10 each

Asat 1 April 2023 2,50,00,000 250
As at 31 March 2024 2,50,00,000 230
As at 31 March 2025 2,50,00,000 230
Issued share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and paid up

As at 1 April 2023 1,33,03,571 13
As at 31 March 2024 1,33,03,571 13
Asat 31 March 2025 1,33,03,571 13

Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company have only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is emjtled to one vote per share. If
declared, the Company will declare and pay dividends in Tndian Tupees.

I the of liquidation of a Company, the holders of equity shares of such Company will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the respective
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion 10 the number of equity shares held by the shareholders of the
respective Company.

Shares held by the Holding Company As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
MNumher of shares Amount Number of shares Amout

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited { incloding its

Tominees)

Equity shares of TNR 10 each 1,33,03,571 133 1,33,03,571 133
Details of shareholders bolding mare thau 5% shares in As at 31 March 2025 Az at 31 March 2024

the Compan Number of shares % Halding Number of shares % Holding

Equity shares of TNR 10 each .
ReNew Solar Powcer Privaie Limited 1,33,03,571 100.005: 1.33,03,571 104D O

As per the records of the Company, inchuding it register of sharcholders/imembers the abave sharehoMing reprexents both legal and heneficial ownenships of
shares.

No shares have been allotted without payment of cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet daie.

Other equity

Equity compenent of compulsory convertible debentures Number of Total proceeds  Linbility component Equity component
(CCIy debentures {refer note 13)

Asat 1 April 2023 95,39077 1,145 1 1,144
Accretion during the year - - 0 -
Agat 31 March 2024 95,39.077 L145 1 1,144
Accretion during the year - - i) -
Asat 31 March 2025 95,39,077 1,145 2 1,144

Terms of conversion of CCDs
CCDs are compulsorily converiible into equity shares al the end of twenty years from the date of issue, 17 June 2035 or in accordance with the tenms of
the JVA at conversion ratio definied therein.
CCD carry an interest conpon rate of 0.01% per annum with moratorium of 18 months (rom the date of issue. CCDs do not catry any valj (3'\']3 [
p;
& N
2 20

37
%

al

‘d’GH 3




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Fimunvial Staterments for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Aanounts in INR million, unless otherwise stated)

12B

12

12D

Secarities preminm —_ —
Asai 1 April 023 S )
Asgat 31 March 2024 lizﬂll
Asat 31 March 2025 limﬂ
Natore and purpose

Securities premum reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be urilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of o
shares in acconlance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Diebenture redempiion reserve

Asat 1 April 2023 L]
Debenture redemption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debenture fid
Asat 31 March 2024 3
BPehenture redsmption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debenture k]
Agat 31 March 2025 306
Nature and purpose

As per amendments in Companies {Share capilal and Nehentores) Rules, 2014 the requiremient of tisted Companies o create ITRR has been removed.

Refzined eamings

Asat ] Aprid 2023 1,622
[rofis lo the year 650
Debentare redemption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debentuce (64}
Asat 37 March 2024 1,209
Profit for e year 2
Debenture redemmption reserve release onaccount of repayment of debenture 3)
Asat 31 March 2025 2,198

This space has been lef blank intentionallys——— e
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ReNew Akshay Urjs Limited
Notes to Financial Saiements for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amounts in INR millon, ynless otherwive stated)

14 Long-Term Prosisions o e
31 March 2025 31 Mareh 264
Provision for decommissioning costs 20 26
Total 20 26
Provision Fer
Decommissioning
custs
As at | April 2023 44
Arised dyring the year ()}
Unwinding of distount and charges in discount rate 2
As at 31 March 024 26
Arised during tie year {1
Unwinding of discoant and changes in discount rate |
As at 31 March 2025 20
Decommdssioning coats

Provision has been recopnised for decommissioning costs associated with premises taken on leases wherein the C'ompany is commitied w0 decommixsion the sile &

a resalt of condriction of wind und solar power projects.

Asat As at
15 Shos o irsiags 3t Morch 2025 31 March 204
Loan from related party (unsecored) (refer nore 25) - 2
Carrent matusities of long term borrowings (Refer note 1%) 442 117
Totat 442 419
Loan from related pur{y {unsecured)
Unsceured lean from related party is repayable on demand and carries inerest a1 9.50% (31 March 2024 : 8.00% ) per annum.
As at Asal
16 Trade payziie 31 March 2025 31 March 201
Current
Tolal oulstanding dues of wicre chterpnses and small enicsprises {refer nowe 33) .
Tolal oitstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 99 162
Tutal 99 461
‘Trade payahie sgeing as a1 31 March 2025
Quistanding for following periods from dee date of payment
Particularg Less than 1 12 years 2.3 years More than 3 Tatal
year years
{i) Total outsianding dues of nucro enterpnses and small enterprises - - - - -
{ii) Total outsanding dues of creditors ofher than micre enferprses 99 0 B o 59
and small enterprises
1) Dhsputed dugs of towin enterprises and small enterprises - - - -
¢iv) Dispiated dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and - - - B .
small enterpmes
Trade payable ppeing ax at 31 Viavch 2124 o .
Ouisfanding for fullowiug perivds from doe date uf pay mem
i i
Particulars Less than 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
rear ears
o} Tonal vutstamding dues ol migro entempaises and small anlerwseas “ - - - -
(i) Total cutstaniding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 461 1 [l 1] 462
and srnall enterprases
(iii) Dnspited dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - S - . R
(iv) Disputed dues of ereditors other than micro emerprises and - - - . .

sl enterpises

Trade payables ave non-interest bearing in nature. For explanations an the Campany's Hquidily risk manapement processes, refer Note 30
Nole: There are rio transactions with struck off eompanies for tbe year ending 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024,




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Notes to Financial Statexnents for the year ended 31 March 2025

{Amoutnts tn INR million, unless otherwise stated)

17 Other eurrent financial liabilities

Financial liabdlities at amortised cost

Others

Interest accrued on loan from related parties (refer note 25)

Capital creditors
Total

18 Other current Habilities

Other payables
TDS payable
GST payable

Total

Thes space has been left blank intentionally:

As at Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
5 M
4 A0
9 4
An at As at
31 March 2025 31 Mareh 2024
12 12
2 2
14 14




ReNew Alshay Urja Limited
Nutes to Finnncial Statsments (or the yesr ended 31 March 2025
{Amounts in INR mellios, pnless atherwise stated)

19 Revenue from eowieacts with customers

Sale of power
Total

‘The Company dunng the year ended 31 Manch 2025 recognised rmpairment lassis on recevabl
statement of profil o loss, amounting o INR 3 (31 March 2024: INR Nil).

aJThe tocation 114" of the revenue from contracis with customers is India.
b)The iming, for ailof the reverme from contracts with customers 15 aver time
c}There is no matenal diffevence between contract price and above reporied revenues

d) Contrazt Raofance

For the year ended

31 March 2025

For the year ended

31 March 2024

1410 1,494
1410 1,494

with customers, inclnded under other expenses i the

“Trade receivables mefer note 9)

20 Other income

Interest income

= on fixed depoyt with banks

- on Tean 10 related parzes (refer noe 3 & 23)
= income tux refund

Compensanon for lass of revenue

Provisions writen dack

Muscelfancons meome

Total

2] Other expenses

22

Lepal and professwaal fees

Curperate sovial tesponsibility (refer nole 27)
Diteciors commnsion & sitting fees
Management shared wivice:
Communieanen Cest

Raies and taxes

Payment to sudion *

Lasorance

Operahon and mamicaance

Repair and maimesance

~ plant and machinery

Irnpaimment allonance (or financal dssels
Miscellaneous expenses

Tolal

FPuymenl Lo Asdiiors

Agauditor:
Audit fee

Tn other ecapadty:
Lamied review
Certrficatipn fees

Deprecintion exprose

Deprecimion ee propercy, plant and coipment (refer note 3)
Total

Asat Asat As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 3 March 2022
414 409 1137
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2025

31 March 2024

123 i}
102 I3
i .

- 183

13 i

1 |
240 357

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

2 ]
12 §

1 2

) il

i I

5 k|

2 1

6 1"
an A1

1 0

3 -

i 3
128 117

Tor lhe year ended
31 March 2015

Far the year ended
31 March 2024

0 1]
2 2
Far the year ended For the year ended
31 Murch 2025 3 Murch 2024
215 23
X ]




ReMew Akshay Urjs Limited
Naotes (o Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amounts in INR million. unless otherwise szted)

23 Fi " For the year ended For the year ended
e 31 March 2025 31 March 204
Interest expense on
- loan from related party trefer note 4 & 25) i} 19
 debentures 433 53
- liability component of compulsorily convertible debenturas 0 B
- others 0 ¥
Bank charges 42 H
Uawinding of discount on provisions 1 1
Tulal 526 507
——
i Far the year ended For the year cuded
2 Earsing: pee share (EPS) 31 Mareh 2025 31 March 224
The following, releets the profi and share data used for the hasic and dilutcd EPS computsions:;
Profit attributable 1o equity holders for basic eamings hyx) [
Interest on compulsory convenible debeniures 0 0
592 650
Net profit for caboulation of basic and dilmed EPS 592 630
Weighted sverage number of equiry shares for cafenlating basic EPS 2.28.42,648 2,342,648
Basic and diluted ezmmings per share (in TNR) 25.93 2844
No. of shares Nao. of shares
Weighted average number of equity shares in caloulaling basic FPS (a) 1,31,181,57] 1,3101.57)
Eiect of dilutisn i calonlating basic EPS und dileted KPS
Convertthle equiry for compulsorily convertible debentures {CD) ih) 95,329,077 9539077
Weighted average number of equrty shares in cafeulating hasic and dihited EPS {c)=(a)+(h) 22842 648 2.78.42,648
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Finaneial Statementis for the year ended 31 March 2025
(Amounts in INR miftion, unless otherwise stated)

25 Related party disclosure

a}  Names af relnied parties and refated party relationship:

1. Holding Campany
ReNew Sola Fower Privale Limited

M. Ultimate Hetding Compaoy
ReNew Fregy Global PLC

M. Istermediate Holding Company
ReNew Prvae Limited

V.  Key management personnel {KMPs) :
Mr. Suman Sinha, Chiairman and Managing Director of ReNew Energy Global PLC,

b Details of ransactions occurred during the year

vlan " eur ended
Huolding Tntermediate Fellow Helding
Comipany  Holding C bsidiat: Company
5K
Ly mcerred on behalf of el
Tefaed
1
sumable
1adeon awd A mrenanee”
<) Detabls of sistanding balances as at the end of reporting period
Holding Toiermetiale Fellow Holding
Company  Holding Compam
fro N -
slucbae
| M
Ewe  ables - -
recoverabie - 1
i LY
db  Com of Kev 2t persviine]

k1]
Tntermedinte
Fellow
Holding
ny subsidinries
March 2024
ale
Fellow
Holding subsidiaries

Rermmeriton ta the key management persasnel 15 paid by the halding company of fhe companty 2ad w allocated between the subsidary comapanies - manazement shared sen and 1

ned separately idemtafiahle




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Finaneinl Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
fAmmounts in TNR million, untess otherwive stated)

26 Segment Enforzoution
The Chairman and Managing Director of ReNew Energy Global PLC takes decision in respect of allecation of resources and assesses the perfonnance
repart/ infarmation provided by functional heads and are thus considered 16 be Chief Operating Decision Maker.

The Comipany is in the business of devetopment and uperation of solar power plant, There are oo separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographial)
in accordance with the reguirements of Ind AS 108 “Operating segment’ and hence, there ace no additional diselasures to be provided other than those already
provided in the financial slatements.

The Company generales entire revenue from single customer in India.

27 Corporate social responsibility expenditure
As per Section 135 of the Campanies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability thresheld, needs 1o spend at least 2% of ity average net profit for the
immediately preceding thee financial years on corporale social responsibility (CSR) activitivs, The areas for CSR aclivitics as follows ;-

1) Semitation and making available safe drinking water- Construction of toilets, Bore-wel, well, Tube-well erc.

2) Empowering womnen through SHGs (self-help group) and creating income generarion activities for the women like stitching and tailoring, goarery, backyard
pouliry ete. )

3) Ensuring environmental sustainability- animal welfare Planration, cnvironment awareness

4) Animal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para ~vet training

5) Education awareness, R v es for weak students etc.

6) Health and Hygiene- Health camps in the comumunity, cleantiness drive to create awareness,

}) Contribution to the Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relicf in Emergency Siwation Fund

A CSR conumitree has been formed by the Company as perthe A The Funds were utitised on above mentioned activities which are specified in Schedue VI
of the Companies Act, 2613.

a. Gross aimount required (o be apent by the Company during the year is INR 12 (31 March 2024 INR B).
b. Amount spent during the year on:

List of CSR activities In Cash Yet to be paid Totnl
I. Construction / Acquisition of any asset - - -
2. Oa purpeses other than (1) above
Current year 12 - 12
Previous year 8 - B

Details related (o spentiumspen obligations:

Parficulars 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
i) _Centribuition to other than ongaing projecis 12 8
Total 12 8
4 Diisclosure for excess amount spent the year as required by Section135(5) of Companies Act:

Amount required to be Amonnt spent
spent during the year during the year
0 12 12 -

Opening Balance Clasing Balance

This space has been left blank intenticnally
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes {0 Financial Statewnents for the yeat ended 31 March 2025
{Amounts in TNR million, unless otherwise stated)

28 Fair values
Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the finaneial instruments of the Company:

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 Mareh 2024

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Measured at amortised cost
Loans 2274 2,274 2,074 2014
Trade receivalsles 414 414 409 409
Cash and cash eqeivalent 177 177 93 93
Ban balances other than cash and cash equivalent 436 436 09 09
Other current linancial assels 1,003 1,003 864 84
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised eost
Long term borrowings 4,446 4,436 4,888 5,120
Shori-term borrowings 442 442 417 a7
Trade payables g9 59 462 462
Orher corrent (iancial liabilities 9 9 74 4

The management of the Company assessed that cash and cash equivalems, Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent, trade recefvables, trade payables,
shaw term borrowings, other carrent financials Yiahilities and other current financial asscts approximate their carrying amounts largety due to the short-rerm
maturities of these instruments.

The foilowing wethods and assumptions were ysed 1o estimate the fair values:

Fair values of the Company’s non convertible debentures including current maturilics are determmed by vsing Discouned Cash 1ow (DCF) methed wing
discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowing rate as at the end of the reponag peried, They are classified as level 3 fair values in the (air value hierarchy due
Lo the inclusion of unobservable inputs inclnding own credit risk. The own nou-performance risk as at 31 March 2025 was assessed to be insigoificant.

i Fair valuey of the liability componen of compulsory convertible debentures determined by tsing DCF method using discount rate that refleets the borrowing rate
as atthe end of the reporting period. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due 1o the inciusion of unobservable mpuls including own
credit sk, The own non-gerformance risk as at 31 March 2025 wa assessed to be insigmilicant.

29 Fair valuc bierarchy

There are no financaal asseiw and liabilities which are measteed a1 farr valoe as at 31 March 2025 and 21 March 2024

This apace fas been lett blank intentionally
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Noteés to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
tAmounls i INR million, onless otherwise staled)

30 Fipuncial Risk Management objectives and policles
The Company’s principat finencial ligbilities compnse Joars and borrowings. trade and other payshles
The main purpose of these fi | liabaliies 1 (o finance the Cempanys operations and (o support its operstions, The Comgany's financial asscts inclade loans. trade and other

receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that denve dacctly o its operapans

The Company is exposed o market risk, credit sk and ligmdity nsk The Company's semar management overscos the management of these risks. The Company's senior manapement is
supported by a various suh commidtees that adwises an financial nsks and the approprate finemcial nsk povernance framework for the Company. These comimitees provides a5 xuce
to the Company's senior mansgement that the Cmapany's financial risk activioes are governed by sppropnate policies and procedure and that 7i I nzks are wdendficd d and
managed in accodance with the Company's policies and nsk objectives. The Buard of Directors reviews and agrees palicies for managing each ngk, which ure summarnsed a5 below,

Market Risk
Market Tisk in the nisk that the Company's assets and liabilitics will be exposed to due (o a change in marker prices that d ine the val of these 1 ial v v Market
nk comprices 3 typex of risk: mierest rat risk, currency risk and other price isk such s equity price risk and commeadity risk. Finaneiol instmments affecied by macket nsk iruds

loans and bosrowings snd deposits.

The sersitivity analysex ins the following sections relas: 10 the position ax al 31 March 2025 The senssivily analyses have been prepared on the hasis (hat the amount of nes debt o the
ratio of fixed 1o Noating terest rates of the debt are all constant as a2 31 March 2025,

Taterest rate visk:
Inerest rae risk 19 the risk that the foer value af future cagh flows of & financial instrument wall ffuchuate becanse of changes in markst interest rtes. The Company is exposed 10 tieTest
rate sisle pumarily from the external barrowings that are used 10 finmce their operations. The Company alse monitors the changes in intesest rates and actively re- finances i debt

ohligations to achieve an npmal inverest ralc caposure.

Interest Rate Sensitivity
Tnterest rale nsk s Che nsk ot the faic vadoe of famre cush Bows of a financial msimment will Alocuate hecansy of chianpes m market intercst rates. The Company has fiked weres

raie benring extemal borrowang and hence nos exposed 1o interest rate nsk.

Foreign Corrency Risic:
Foreign Cavencytisk s the risk that the fair value or fatare cash flows of an exposure will flucraale because of chanpes in foreign exchenge rles The Company does nod kave any

foreign cumency exposures as an 31 March 2025, o case of farcign eurroncy cxposurce, the Company monitors that fhe hedges do nox exceed the underying foreign currency exposure.
The Company does not undenake sny speculative transactions.

Credit Risk
Credit zisk is the nak shat the power procerer wilF not meet therr ohhgations under a financial instrument or COFlOMSr comiragt, leadmeg tor a financial beas. The Company is cxposed 18
credit sk from thear operating activities (prunanily irde Teceivables) but this credit nsk exposare 15 msugnificam aven the [act that substantaily whole of the revenue s s from stale

utilities/governmem, enviticy,

Further she Company sought to reduce connterparty credil risk uader [ungsterm contracis in part by entering into power sales contracts with wilities or other customers of swong credit
quality and we inenitor their credit quality on an on going basis,

The mazhnuim credit exposue o credit risk for the components of the batance sheet at 31 March 2023 and 71 March 2024 1 the catryrmg omount of all the financial axsers

Trade Receivables
Cuastomer credic risk 18 managed basts cotablished prlicics of Company, procedures md controls relating (0 customer credil nsk ment, Ouistanding recervables are

tegerarty monitund. The Compuny dues not held collureral as sevarity.

The Compay has staie wilues/governnent entities as jt's cosiomers with high credil worthmess, therefore, the Company does nat sec sny sigmficant risk relaied to credit. The eredit

qualty of the cusiomers uther than stole upl I enfibes 13 eval d based on their credit ratings and other publicly avadable data

The Company has established a provinon eiatrx that o besed on s bistorical credit loss expericnee, adjasted for forward-looking facior speatfic ta the debtors and the economic
environment and mparment analysis s performed at cach rcporting date 10 megsure expeeted veilt Iosses. The valeutation rellects The probability-weighted sutcome, the Dime vaioe of
moiey and reasonable and suppertable mformation that 1s available ol the reporting date aboul past events, ument conditions and forecasis of Rilure economic condiions

Set oot beliw 1~ the intormation about the eredit sk expesgre an the Campany’s irade receivables GNINE & REOFLSION maleix
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(Amounts in INR fess olherwise staled)

Trade ReccivablesAgelng Schedule

As ut 3t March 2008

Parilowlars

Mot due

Liss than 6
months

& months -
1 year

1-Z years

23 years

Move than 3
years

Tolal

111 Undispuicd Trak receivables — congidered
pood

1) Undispated Trae Rocesvables — which have
sigmlaant incezasen credut nsk

{an) it Teale Receivables - credit
mpaired

o) Dipaniesd Trade Receivables= considered

pood
vk Dispuied Trade Recervables — which have
igretlnant incregse n credit sk

41k Disputed Trade Reezivables — credst
inmprasoxd
i 1'nbilled dugs

147

467

20

147

{3russ carrying amsamt

147

267

443

Eapeuied wredit Joss

¥T|

Asal M Marck 34

Parliculars

ol due

L
LT

il ndispaled Trak rewem ables = o naadered
pout

1) Undispuesd Trede Receavables chhave
sipmafu an increasen credit riak

(11i) Undisputed Tradc Reecivables - credit
1rtraired

v [puted Trade Revervables— considered
pood

1+ ) Dispared Trade Receivahtes — which hav
wgniliam mcrease i creda nisk

(w1) Disputeed Trade Receivables - credic
umpaired

it Unbilicd f

14

Eaross carry ing ammi

| 3pea ted wredit joss

195

Financial insirumemis and eredit risk

12 years

2.3 yrurs

Morcth

Credit rak from balances with hanks i» manzged by compamy's weairy department Investments, 1w the Torm of fixed deposits, Inans and ather insesiments nf sueplus fands are made
only with banks pod wahi credit limns asstgned 1o cach counterpanty. Coumurpanty credit lemets are reviewed on ae anngal bas by

year subject 10 approval of company's finance commaties, The hrmits are set to nwminize the concentration of fsks and therefore mingate fi

fatlure to smake payments.

and may be updated throughuun the

h

| "
Tous zh ¢
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Notes 6 Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{Amounts in INR million, unfess otherwise stated)

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter in meeting the obfigations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
anather financial asset. The appreach of the Company (o manage liguidity s to ensure , as far 35 passible, that these will have sufficient liquidity Lo meet their
respective labilities when they ate due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk darmage to thelr reputation,

The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect (o ref nancing ifs debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has access 10 a sufficient variety of
sources of funding and debt maturing within 12 manths can be ralled over with existing lenders

The Company rely mainly on leng-term debt obligations to fund their construction activities. To the extent available a1 accepiable terms, wilized nos-recouse
debt 1o fimd a significant portion of the capitaf expenditures and investments required to constrict and acquire our wind and solar power plants and relaed assen
The Company's nen-recourse financing is designed to limit default risk and is a combination of fixed and variahle inlerest rate insteuments. In addition, the debiis
typically denominared it the currency that matches the carvency of the revenue expected to be generated from the benefiting project, thereby reducing currency
tisk. The majority off non-recourse debt s funded hy banks and Gisancial institmions, with debt capacily supplemented by unsecured loan from related pany.

The iable betow summarizes the maturity profile of financial lishilities of Company based or contractual undiscounted payments:

As at 31 March 2025 On demand I"eﬂ;!::: 3 340 12 months T to 5 years > 5 yenrs Total
Borrowings

Non convertible debentures® - 3,207 3,037 6,244
Compulsory convertible debentures u - - N 2 2
Short term horrowings

Current maturities of long term borrowings® - 106 732 - - 858
Other financial liabilities .
Capital Creditars - 4, - - - 4
‘Trade payables

Trade payables 107 3) - g . ]

* inchuding fotare interes! payments.

The Company expect liabilities with current maturities 16 be repaid from net cash provided by operating activities of the entity to which the debt relates or through
opportunistic refinancing activily or some combination thereof,

Less than 3

smanths 3 to 12 months

As at 31 March 2024 On demand 1to 5 yenrs > 5 years

Barrowings

Non Convertible Debenmires* - 3770
Compulsory convertible debentures 3 2
Short term borrowings - - . .

Loans from related party - 2
Current makurities of long term borrowings 760 875
OGther financial liabilities
nterest acenited but not due on borrowings 54 5
Capital Credirors 12
Trade payahles
Trade payables

>
]
]
'

115

271 190 - . R 462

* Including future interest payments.
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k) |

32

33

Signiffcant accoonting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires managenent 1o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, agsets md liabilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncentainty about these assumptions and estimates could resuit it outcomes that feyuire
malerial adjustvent to the carrying amonnt of assets or liabilities affected in future periods,

In the process of applying the accounsing policics management has made certain judpements, estimates and assumptions. The key assumptions concemning the
future and other key solarces of estimation uncerainty at {he reporting date, that have z significant risk of camsing a material adjustment to the carrying amouny
of assels and lubilities within the next financial year, are described helow. The Company based their assurmplions and eslimates on parameters available when
the financial dements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments. however, may change dua to market changes o
circamslances insimg thut arc beyond the control of the Comparny. Sueh changes are reflected in the asswmptions when they eccur. No significant jodgement o
estimate were enolved in the presentation of these financial statements, .

Audit Trail;

Fhe Company has used accounting software (SAP 84 Hana) for maintaining 11~ books of account which has a fenturc of recording audit trail {edit log) Fucility
and the same hias operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, ihere are no wistance of audil il feanure being
tarnpered wath. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the comipany as per the slalitory requireineat for record retention w.e.f 28 March 2024 ay
audit trail Feature was enabled at underlying appication darabase w.e.l 28 March 2024,

Capital management

For the purpose of the capital management, capiral includes issued equity capital, compulsoriy convertible debemures, Secutiies premium and alf pther cqurty
rescrves attibutable to the equity holders of the pareni. The pritnary objective of the Company's management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in fight of changes in econamic conditions and the Tequirements of the financsal covenants.

To maintain o adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the drwdend payment to shareholders. retumn capital to shareholders or issve new shares,
The Comypany monitor capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debi, The Company includes within net debt, interest
bearing loans ard borrowings and other payahles, less cash and shon-tenm deposits. The Company systematically evaluaes opportunities for managing ils assets
inciuding that of uying new asscts, panally or entirely sell existing asscts and powntial new joint ventures. Crystallisation of any such opportuniry shall help
the Company mmproving the everall porfolio of assets, cash flow manzgement and sharchalder relums,

The policy of the Company is 10 keep the geanng riio of the power project 10 3:]1 during the consiruction phase and aim to enhance it (o 41 post the
construction phase. This is in ine with the industry standard ratio. The currem gearing ratios of the various prajects in the Company is between 1.1 to 4:1,

In order to achieve this overall ahyective, the capital management of the Company, amongst other things, aims to ensure that they meer financial covenant
aftached (o the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements

No changes wer made in the objectives, policies or processes lor managing capilal daring the years ended 3§ March 2025 and 11 March 2024,
Cuomtitments Liabilities and Contingencies (to the extent not provided for)

Contingenl liabilitics
At 31 March 2025, the Company has contingent liatlites of INR 2 {31 March 2024: INR 2)

Commitroents;
Estimated amsunt of contracts remaining 1o be executed on capital account and not provided for
At 3L March 2025, the Company has no capital commiiment pertaining to commissionirg of solar energy projects. (31 March 2024 TNR Mil)
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Nates (¢ Finuncial Sigtements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Anounts 1n INR atlkor, unles, otherwise seated)

35 Dretafls of fites te Micrn, Smalf and Medinm Enterprises as defined under the MSMERD Act. 200§

3

3

G

Ueider the Micro, Small and Medum Enterprises Developieat Act, 2006, {MSMED)
Small and Medium

developmoent Act, 2006,

vame inlg Jorce fvuin 2 Cclober 2006, certon di
Entempracs Om the hasis of he wformuanon and recorch avaduble with the Aamagenient. there 2ie o ollistandimg

wlusure an: nequared w be made relanng b Micro
doc w the Micro. Small and Medam Ercmpin

Asnl As al

Farticulura 31 Mareh 2026 3 March 2024
The principal amount ond (e interest dve thereon (o be shown separalcly) remaiming wapaid to any supplier as of the =nd g .
cach accounting yearfpenod Nit Nil
The amount of interest paw by (he buyer i w0 of  sextlon 16. of the Micro Small and Mot E prise Devel Act,
2006 slon: with the amur of the peyment made 1o the supplier beyo the appountd day deringcach sccounting Nl Nil
The amoont of mierear duc and payabic for the period of delay in making Peyment (which bave been paid bot beyond thel .
appainied diy dunng the yrer/penod) but_without addutg the meerest specified wndes Micro Sroll and Medi  Enterprise Nil il
The amount of mictest aceried and remamn md_at the end of cach accom ; and [} Nil
| The amount of further interest renaining due and Payable even ut the succeeding yeam., until such dzre when the jntcrest doey)
ax above are acwually paid te the <mall enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as 4 deduciible expenditort under xecion 23 Nl Nit
of the Micro Small and Medium Emzrprise Devel Act. 206

There are po eployess on e ralls of te company and therefore no erplayee benefit expense acerved in the financial atslements
Absolulz amaourts ess dhan INR 500,004 are appcarmy en the fmaneial statcments 25 "0” die (o preserration i mulions,

Ratfo Analysts and its elements

Ratio Nomerator Dummiator 31 Murch 2025 | AT Warch 3034 % chenge Reasan ]
Cwrrcal Rano Curment Assgls Cument Lisbiftues T 1 e m w
disng catrrm Finas, 1at

Dehi Equity Relio* | Debl {Amoant due i Debentore Etuity (Eguely share capaat + pdlT 214 =% |Na major changes

Holders) share pretnium + fozr from

relaied ~ Tmamriiee {gest

Debt Service ((PAT hased on Prajert (Interesi + Princapal T 6l I b =30°% | Due 10 reduction n reah
Covernge Ratie™  fRevenues mahsed {excluding  [Bepaymen+Guanantee fee)

non-tash adiesmcnt. if any) +

Tieprecigion + Tnierest

(Interest, Guarantee Fees, other

financing costs payable undzr

Debenwre and Project

N

Net Frofic afier mxes - Average shatcheiler cyuan ol D.14d <207 [No magor ¢ hange.

preference divadend

Coowt of Goods Sald Average Inverfiorg NA NA N NA

Nt Credit Sales Credit JAverage Trade Reeyesabie, i 1.3 AE:|fe Jo e ase in Average 1

umover Rabo saley sales reiwm Hournable

Trade Puyable Net Credst Purchases = Gross [Avemge Trade Payubles NA NA N A N
Tumover Rabio Ceedit urchases- purchase

el
Net Capuat Nt Sales = Toal Sales-ales Waorking Caprial=Curvest usscis [LRY] a6 =1 P reapr chanpes
Tumover Raug retam - Curvend liabilhes
Retum on Copiwl  [Eamings belere interes) and Caputal employed=Tangibl: net i 046 ~27% [No myjor cﬁsnpm
employed taxes worii+Toial Debtsdeferred

HELTIITS

t Entereat (fnance tacome) Tovesomen N A N.Aj N A A
nveitmest .

*The rarios have been calcwared i per the Debanture Trost Desd

As per owr report of gven date arached

For 8, R. Ballibai & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountanis

ICAT Fimn Registeation No - 101 003EMEI00005

Gt
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&}’7
Anand Joismghani)

et Financigl Oficer

ce: Ganigiam
ate 28 May 2025

gmg‘mg Director
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Place’ Garugram
Date

~ [N -
“ompany Seimetary
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Membendup Na A31353
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Datz, I8 May 2025
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